AGENDA

Henderson City Ceuncil Short Regular Meeting and Work Session
Monday 23 November 2015, 6:00 p.m.
R. G. (Chick) Young, Jr. Council Chambers, Municipal Building
134 Rose Avenue
Henderson, North Carelina

Mavor and Citv Council Members
Mayor James D. O’Geary, Presiding
Mayor Elect Eddie Ellington

Councilmember James C. Kearney, Sr.
Councilmember Sara M. Coffey
Councilmember Michael C, Inscoe
Councilmember D. Michael Rainey
Councilmember-Elect Marion Williams

City Officials
Frank Frazier, City Manager

D. Rix Edwards, City Attomey
Esther J, McCrackin, City Clerk
I CALL TO ORDER

Il ROLL CALL

Councilmember Brenda Peace
Councilmember Garry 13, Dacke
Councilmember Fearldine A. Simmons
Councilmember George M. Daye
Councilmember-Elect Melissa Elliott

I, INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

IV.  OPENING REMARKS

In order to provide for the highest standards of ethical behavior and Transparency in Governance as well as provide for
good and open government, the City Council has approved Core Values regarding Ethical Behavior' and Transparency
in Governange”. The Mayer now inguires as to whether any Council Member knows of any conflict of interest, or
appearance of conflict, with respect to matters before the City Council. If any Council Members knows of a conflict of

interest, or appearance of conflict, piease state so at this time.

' Core Value 4: Ethical Behavior: We value the public trust and will perform our duties and
responsibilities with the highest levels of integrity, honesty, trustworthiness and professionalism.

* Core Value 10: Tramsparency in Governance: We value transparency in the governance

and operations of the City.

23 November 2015 Agenda

Page I of 4



V. ADJUSTMENTS TO AND/OR APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

VL APPROVAL OF MINUTES
aj 9 November 2015 Regular Meeting. [See Notebook Tab 1]
VIii. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD ON AGENDA ITEMS

Citizens may only speak on Agenda items at this time. Citizens wishing to address the
Council must sign-in on a form provided by the City Clerk prior to the beginning of the
meeting. The sign-in form is located on the podium. When recognized by the Mayor,
come forward to the podium, state your name, address and if you are a city resident.
Please review the Citizen Comment Guidelines that are provided below.’

VIIE, NEW BUSINESS
a) Consideration of Approval of Resolution 15-89, Authorizing a Contract with Point &

Pay to Provide On-line Credit/Debit & E-check Payment Service to Water and Sewer
Customers. (CAF' 15-124-4) [See Notebook Tab 2]

¢ Resolution 15-89

b) Consideration of Approval of Ordinance 15-34, Amending the Ordinance Relating to
Water Cross Connections and Back{low Prevention. (CAF 15-87-4) [See Notebook
Tab 3]
¢ Ordinance 15-34

¢) Consideration of Approval of Resolution 15-02, Authorizing Execution of a
Municipal Agreement with the North Carolina Department of Transportation
(NCDOT) in Conjunction with the I-85 Improvements. (CAF 15-133) [See Notebook
Tab 4]

& Resolution 15-02

3 Citizen Comment Guidelines for Agenda Items

The Mayor and City Council weicome and encourage citizens to attend City Council meetings and to offer comments on matters of concetn to
them. Citizens are requested to review the following public comment guidelines prior to addressing the City Council.

t) Citizens are requested to [imit their comments to five minutes; however, the Mayor, at his discretion, may limit comments o tiree minutes
should there appear to be a large number of people wishing t¢ address the Council;

2) Comments should be presented in a civil manner and be non-personal in nature, fact-based and issue criented. Except for the public hearing
comment period, citizens must speak for themseives during the public gomment periods;

3) Citizens may not yield their fime to another person;

4) Topics requiring further investigation will be referred to the appropriate city official, Council Commitiee or agency and may, if in order, be
scheduted for a future mecting agenda;

5} Individual personnel issues are confidentiai by law and will not be discussed. Complaints relative o specific individuals are to be directed to
the City Manager;

6) Comments involving matters related to an on-going police investigative matter and/or the court system will not be permitted; and

7y Citizens should not expect specific Council action, deliberation and/or comment on subject matter brought up during the public comment
section unless and until it has been scheduled as a business item on a future meeting agenda.

23 November 2015 Agenda
Page 2 of 4



d) Consideration of Approval of Resolution 15-17-A, Authorizing the Acceptance of
North Carolina Governor’s Crime Commission Grant for the Purchase of Upgraded
Computer Workstations for the Henderson Police Department. (CAF 15-23-4) [See
Notebook Tab 5]

8 Resolution 15-17-A

e¢) Consideration of Approval of Ordinance 15-51, FY15-16 Budget Amendment #14,
Authorizing the Transfer of Police Asset Forfeiture Funds to: 1) Upgrade
Communications Services at the Police Department; and 2) Purchase Two APX
Mobile Radios for New Vehicles. (CAF 15-134) [See Notebook Tab 6]

@ Ordinance 15-51

S Consideration of Approval of Resolution 15-74, Approval of Official Results for
Municipal Election Held October 6, 2015 and Subsequent Run-Off Election Held on
November 3, 2015. (C4AF 15-114) [See Notebook Tab 7]

e Resolution 15-74

g Consideration of Approval of Resolution 15-57, Directing the Clerk for the City of
Henderson, North Carolina (City) to Investigate the Sufficiency of an Annexation
Petition (CAF 15-85) [See Notebook Tab 8]

& Resolution 15-57
X, PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Citizens may only speak on Non-Agenda items at this time. Citizens wishing to address
the Council must sign-in on a form provided by the City Clerk prior to the beginning of
the meeting. The sign-in form is located on the podium. When recognized by the Mayor,
come forward to the podium, state your name, address and if you are a city resident.
Please review the Citizen Comment Guidelines that are provided below.*

* Citizen Comment Guidelines for Non-Agenda Ltems

The Mayor and City Council welcome and encourage citizens t attend City Council meetings and to offer comments on matters of concern o
them. Citizens are requested to review the following public comument guidelines prior to addressing the City Council.

1) Citizens are requested to limit ¢heir comments to five minutes; however, the Mayor, at his discretion, may limit comments to three minuies
should there appear to be a farge number of people wishing fo address the Council;

2) Comments should be presented in a civil manner and be non-personal in nature, fact-based and issue oriented, Except for the public hearing
comment period, citizens must speak for themselves during the public comment periods;

3) Citizens may not vield their time to anather person;

4) Topics requiring further investigation will be referred to the appropriate city official, Council Committee or agency and may, if in order, be
scheduled for a future meeting agenda;

5) Individual personnel issues are confidential by iaw and will not be discussed. Complaints relative to specific individuals are to be direcied to
the City Manager;

6) Comments involving matlers related to an on-going pelice investigative matter and/or the court system will not be permitted: and

7) Citizens should not expect spesific Council action, deliberation and/or comment on subject matter brought up during the public comment
section unless and until it has been scheduled as a business item on a future meeting agenda.

23 November 2015 Agenda
Page 3 of 4



). & REPORTS

a) Mayor/Mayor Pro-Tem
5) City Manager
¢) City Attorney
d) City Clerk
i.  Meeting and Events Calendar [See Notebook Tab 9]

XI. WORK SESSION
@) Consideration of Approval of Resolution 15-04, Approving the Submission of an
Application by NRG-eVgo on the City’s Behalf to the North Carolina Clean Energy
Technology Center for an Electric Vehicle Quick Charge Station. (CAF 15-135) [See
Notebook Tab 10]
& Resolution 15-04

XII. ADJOURNMENT

23 November 2015 Agenda
Page 4 of 4



Tab#1

City Council Minutes - DRAFT
Regular Meeting
9 November 2015

PRESENT

Mayor James D. O’Geary, Presiding; and Council Members James C. Kearney, Sr., Sara M.
Coffey, Michael C. Inscoe, D. Michael Rainey, Brenda G. Peace, Garry D. Daeke, Fearldine A.
Simmons, George M. Daye and Mayor Elect Eddie Ellington,

ABSENT
None.
STAFF PRESENT

City Manager Franklin W. Frazier, City Attorney D. Rix Edwards, City Clerk Esther J.
McCrackin, Public Services Director Mike Ross, Engineering Director Clark Thomas, Assistant
to the City Manager Paylor Spruill, Human Resources Director Cathy Brown, Police Chief
Marcus Barrow, Development Service Director Corey Williams and Interim Fire Chief Steve
Cordell. : -

CALL TO ORDER

The 9 November 2015 Regular Meeting of the Henderson City Council was called to order by
Mayor James D. O’Geary at 6:00 p.m. in the R. G. “Chick” Young, Jr. Council Chambers,
Municipal Building, 134 Rose Avenue, Henderson, NC.

ROLL CALL

The City Clerk called the roll and advised Mayor O’Geary a quorum was present.
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Council Member Peace led those present in a prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance.

OPENING COMMENTS

Mayor O’Geary opened the meeting with a word of welcome.

Minute Book 43

9 November 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes
Page 1 of 6



ADJUSTMENTS TO/APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor O’Geary asked if there were any adjustments to the Agenda. Council Member Peace
moved to accept the Agenda as presented. Motion seconded by Council Member Rainey, and
unanimously approved.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mayor O’ Geary asked for any corrections to and/or approval of the minutes, Council Member
Cofiey moved to approve the October 26 Short Regular Meeting and Work Session minutes as
presented. Motion seconded by Council Member Daceke, and unanimously approved.

PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS

City Manager Frazier was pleased to mtroduce the new Assistant to the City Manager Paylor
Spruill. Mr. Spruill has an extensive background in land and project development and brings
assets that will help carry out the duties of the manager’'s office as well as strengthen
Henderson’s economic initiatives. :

PUBLIC HEARING

Authorizing Permanently Closing Two Alleys Located Off of Sims Street and Designated
on the Site Map and Apphcatmn as L-4 and L-5. (Rcferencc CAF 15-113-4; Ordinance 15-
52)

City Manager Frazier reminded Council that during the September 28™ meeting, a Resolution of
Intent was approved. This public hearing has been properly noticed for four (4) consecutive
weeks and posted in accordance with North Carolina General Statute GS §160A-299. The
purpose of this request is to aliow Tharrington Properties LLC, the necessary land mass to
construct a triplex. -

There was no discussion so Mayor O’Geary opened the Public Hearing by asking if anyone
present wished to speak in favor of this action.

Chet Lupev, 8431 Dupham Station Drive, Tampa, FL. Mr. Luney represents
Tharrington Properties, LLC. He said they are looking forward to developing the property and
making a positive contribution to Henderson.

No other citizen came forward so Mayor O’ Geary asked if anyone present wished to speak in
opposition to the alley closings.

No one came forward so Mayor O’Geary closed the Public Hearing and asked for Council’s
pleasure.

Minute Book 43
9 November 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes
Page 2 of 6



Council Member Daeke moved the approval of Ordinance 15-52, Authorizing Permanently
Closing Two Alleys Located Off of Sims Street and Designated on the Site Map and Application
as -4 and L-5. Motion seconded by Council Member Rainey, and APPROVED by the
following vote: YES: Kearney, Coffey, Inscoe, Rainey, Peace, Dacke, Simmons and Daye. NO:
None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: None. (See Ordinance Book 9, p 297)

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD ON AGENDA ITEMS

The City Clerk advised the Mayor and Council Members that no citizen wished to address
Council at this time.

NEW BUSINESS

Employee Appreciation One-Time Salary Supplement (Reference: CAF 15-129; Resolution
15-91)

City Manager Frazier said over the last several years this supplement has been included in the
budget process. This allocation of a one-time salary supplement is normally distributed during
the first week of December. The approved amount if $200 for full-time active employees; $150
for employees hired in 2015 between January — March; $100 between April — June: $75 between
July — September and $25 between October and the distribution date. Mr. Frazier said staff
appreciates Council’s action and continued support.

Council Member Coffey gskegf if anything more could be done to support the staff. Mr. Frazier
said at this time the q'pllar amount has been set. :

There was no further discussion and Mayor O’ Geary called for the pleasure of Council.

Council Mcmbcr Rainey moved the approval of Resolution 15-91, Employee Appreciation One-
Time Salary Supplement. Motion seconded by Council Member Daye and APPROVED by the
following vote: YES: Coffey, Inscoe, Rainey, Peace, Dacke, Simmons and Daye. NO: None.
ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: None. (See Resolution Book 4, p 323)

Tax Releases and Refunds from Vance County for the Month of October 2015, (Reference:
CAF 15-132)

City Manager Frazier said this is a routine housekeeping matter and the releases and refunds
listed below for the month of October are in order and recommended for approval.

Minute Book 43

9 November 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes
Page 3 of 6



-
‘Oct 2015 Tax Releases & Refunds

Name Reason Tax Year Amount
Real & Personal Property
Releases
Perry, Willie,Sr. Personal Property Billed in Ervor 2012 % 34,78
Perry, Willie,Sr. Personal Property Billed in Error 2013] § 36.86
Bumette Financial Group Correct Value 20141 % 111.63
Key. Tommy Lee Correct Ownership 2014 § {1.033.98)
State Emplovees Credit Union Correct Ownership 2014] % 1.033.98
Bowden. Anna B. Remove Sr. Exemption 20151 % {194.26)
Bumette Fimancial Group Correct Value 20151 § 111.63
Cheatham, Joel T. Correct Ownership 20151 § 530.03
Garnett Street Investment Caorrect Ownership 2015] § (539.93)
Hicks, Linda K. Correct/ Grant Exempt 2015) § 562.22
Johnson, M. Chael T. 'Personal Property Billed in Error 2015] § 46.02
Key, Tommy Lee Correct Qwnership - 2015, § {1,033.08)
State Employees Credit Union Correct Ownership 20615) § 1,033.98
Walker, Tam Joy Correct Value 2015] § 49300
$ 1,201.88
Refunds None $ -
Total R&P Prop, Rel. & Ref. $ 1,201.88

There was no discussion so Mayor O’ Geary called for the pleasure of Council.
Council Member Peace moved to accept the Tax Releases and Refunds from Vance County for
the Month of October 2015, as presented. Motion seconded by Council Member Rainey, and

APPROVED by the following vote: YES: Inscoe, Rainey, Peace, Dacke, Simmons, Daye and
Kearney. NO: None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: None.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD O?\I NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The C.ity Clerk advised the Mayor and Council Members that no citizen wished to address
Council at this time.

REPORTS
Mayor/Mayor Pro-Tem (No Report)

City Manager — Mr. Frazier had four items.

I. The Celleo (Verizon) cell tower agreement is currently being reviewed by their attorneys
and staff, and will be brought back to Council as soon as they respond.

2. The Backflow ordinance will be brought back to Council at the November 23" meeting.

3. A copy of the press release announcing the approval of the Interbasin Transfer Certificate

was given to Council. This press release is incorporated by reference and hereby made
part of these minutes.
4. City Hall will be closed on Wednesday, November 11, in recognition of Veteran’s Day.

Minute Book 43
9 November 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes
Page 4 of 6



City Attorney (No Report)

City Clerk - Ms. McCrackin said contributions to United Way must be submitted by November
30. She also congratulated Mayor and Mrs. O’Geary as they celebrated their 60™ wedding
anniversary over the weekend.

OTHER

Council Member Coffey said she would like to show a video of what some of the work City staff
does and why she feels more should be done to recognize staff. It was the consensus that this
should be done during the budget process.

Council Member Simmons thanked everyone for checking on her during her illness. She also
spoke about the genuine concern shown by the police and fire department during the unexpected
illness of Officer Wormley. She complimented the Police Chief saying he is a jewe/ within that
department as they are a department that sticks together.

Ms. Simmons would also like to see a day set aside that would bring together all the staff.

With no further comments, Mayof%O’GEary asked if Council was prepared to go into Closed
Session and stated there would be no report following the session.

CLOSED SESSION
Council Member Rainey moved for Council to convene in closed session pursuant to G.S. §143-
31811(a)(3) for an Attorney-Client matter. Motion seconded by Council Member Inscoe, and

unanimously approved.

Council Member Coffey moved for Council to convene in open session. Motion seconded by
Council Member Rainey, and unanimousiy approved.

With no further discussion, Mayor O’ Geary asked if Council was prepared to adjourn.
ADJOURNMENT

Council Member Coffey moved for adjournment. Motion seconded by Council Member Peace,
and unanimously approved. The meeting adjourned at 6:31 p.m.

James D. O’ Geary
Mayor ATTEST:

Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk

Minute Book 43
9 November 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes
Page S5of 6



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: November 6, 2013

NC Environmental Management Commission unanimously
approves Kerr Lake Regional Water System Interbasin Transfer
Certificate

Press Contact: Bii Kreutzberger
Phone: {704} 343-326%
Email: billkreatrberserfiich2m.com

HENDERSON, N.C. - The N.C. Environmentai Management Commission unanimously
approved the Kerr Lake Regional Water System’s (KLRWS) Inferbasin Transfer Cerlificate
request at its meeting on Thursday, Nov. 5. CHZM HILL managed the application on behalf of
KLRWS,

“This Interbasin Transfer Certificate is eritical to the Kerr Lake Regional Water System’s ability
to meet future demands without adversely impacting the lake’s water levels,” said Mayor James
D.0’Geary. “Thanks o yesterday’s vote of approval, we now have an additional toa! 1o sapport
econemic develepment and continne fo provide our residents with a reliable source of safe, clean
drinking water. We are grateful for the support and hard work of our staff and pariner
organizations thronghout this application process.”

About the Kerr Lake Regional Water System

" The Kerr Lake Regional Water System (KLRWS) is a regional public water system serving
portions of Vance, Graswville, Warren and Franldin Counties in North Carolina. The system
serves three bulk customers, the City of Hendersor, City of Oxford and Warren County, which
currently supply water to Granville County. Vance County, Pranklin County and the Towns of
Stovall, Kitirell, Notling and Warrenton. The South Granville Water and Sewer Authority will
also become a customer and wiil provide water to the Town of Creedmoor. The KLRWS
infrastructure consists of a conventional surface water reatment plant, distribution mains,
storage tanks and water meters. John H. Kern Reservoir (Kerr Lake) serves as the water supply,
For more information, please visit htfp://ci henderson ne.us/departments/public-utilties/kerr-lake-
regignal-water-svstem/.

About CH2M HILL

Headquartered near Denver, Colo., CH2M HILL is 2 globa! leader in engineering, procurement,
construetion, menagement and operations for government, oivil, industrial and energy clients.
The firm's work is concentrated in the areag of energy, water, transportation, envirommental,
nuclear and industrisl facilities. For more information, please visit http/fwww.chZo.com.

Minute Book 43

G November 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes
Page 6 of 6



Tab#2

City Council Action Form
Office of City Manager
P. 0. Box 1434
Henderson, NC 27536

252-430-5701 Council Meeting: 23 Nov 15 Short Reg. Meeting

13 November 2015

TO: The Honorable Mayor James

FR:  Frank Frazier, City Managef

RE: CAF 15-124-A |
Consideration of Approval of Resolution 15-89, Authorizing a Contract with Peint
& Pay to Provide On-line Credit/Debit & E-check Payment Service to Water and
Sewer Customers

- Geary and Members of City Council

Ladies and (zentlemen:

Council Retreat Goals Addressed By This Item:
KSO 1: AP 1-1: Implement Process Improvement
Recommendation:

e Approval of Resolution 15-89, Authorizing a Contract with Point & Pay to Provide On-line
Credit/Debit & E-check Payment Service to Water and Sewer Customers

Executive Summary

Currently the City of Henderson accepts payments in person, by mail or by phone. When paying
in person, the customer service representative may accept cash, check or the customer can pay by
swiping a debit or credit card. When a customer calls in a payment; however, the customer
service representative must manually input the credit/debit card account numbers and amount of
payment.

Many customers have asked for the online payment availability and this has been researched and
is being recommended by staff as a way to improve customer service as well as insuring
timeliness of the payment.

As you will see in the attached information, Point & Pay has over 14 years of experience and is
currently providing this service for many counties, cities and agencies nationwide. This software
is compatible with our accounting software. City staff has reviewed other vendors but feel this is
the best company to meet our needs.

CAF 15-124-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting: 26 October 2015 Work Session
Page 1 of 23



The current cost for accepting debit/credit cards with First Citizens is approximately $1.11 per
transaction. At the present time, these costs are absorbed by the city and budgeted through the
water funds in the amount of $20,000. Once activated, this cost could increase due to the
number of customers taking advantage of this service in the event a transaction fee is not
approved.

The contract term 1s for three (3) vears and will automatically renew for successive one (1) year
terms. Per our discussion with the representative from Point & Pay, there is no monetary figure
for early termination of the contract.

It is recommended that the contract be approved with Point & Pay and assess a convenience fee
of 2.50% (0. 0250) of the amount of the bill or a minimum of $2.50 per transaction. These
charges and/or payments would not be processed by the city but directly by Point & Pay. There
would be no fee assessed by the city for over the counter transactions.

With this new process, citizens would no longer have to wait for the availability of a customer
representative in making personal payments, and therefore reduce customer waiting time during
the busiest collection dates.

The contract would be subject to review and final approval by the City Attorney.

Attachments:

1. Resolution 15-89
2. Point & Pay Info

CAF 15-124-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting: 26 October 2015 Work Session
Page 2 of 23



CAF 15-124-A
Attachment #1

RESOLUTION 15-89
AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT WITH POINT & PAY TO PROVIDE
ON-LINE CREDIT/DEBIT & E-CHECK PAYMENT SERVICE TO
WATER AND SEWER CUSTOMERS

WHEREAS, the City Council (Council) conducted its Annual Strategic Planning Retreat in 2015
and identified eight Key Strategic Objectives (KSOs) and Goals; and

WHEREAS, this Resolution addresses KSOG1: AP 1-1: Implement Process Improvement; and

WHEREAS, currently the City of Henderson (City) only accepts payments for water and sewer
accounts in person, by mail or by phone; and '

WHEREAS, many customers have asked for online payment availability; and

WHERFEAS, Staff has researched and recommends Point & Pay to provide these services to the
customers of the City of Henderson; and

WHEREAS, when customers utilize this online or telephone automated service they will be
charged a fee of 2.50% (.0250) of the amount of the bill or 2 minimum of $2.50 per
transaction.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HENDERSON CITY COUNCIL THAT
IT DOES HEREBY APPROVE a contract with Point & Pay to provide online
credit/debit and e-check payment service to water and sewer customers, being more fully
articulated in Aftachment A to this Resolution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED BY THE HENDERSON CITY COUNCIL THAT IT DOES
HEREBY AUTHORIZE the Mayor to sign all documents effecting said contract,

The foregoing Resolution 15-89, upon motion of Council Member and
second by Council Member , and having been submitted to a roll call vote
received the following votes and was on this the **th day of

2015: YES. NO. ABSTAIN. ABSENT.

James D. O’Geary, Mayor
ATTEST:

Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk
Approved to Legal Form:

D. Rix Edwards, City Attorney

Reference: Minute Book 44, p ¥*; CAF 15-122

CAF 15-124-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting: 26 October 2015 Work Session
Page 3 of 23



Resolution 15-89
Attachment A

City of Henderson (NC}
Point & Pay Proposal
7/24445

Description of Services:

Web: Capable of multiple items within single transaction
& Visa, MasterCard, Discover, American Express( Debit/Credit)- accepted
#  E-checks acceptad
e« Customizable web pages
s Customizable messaging on recelpts
= Emalted receipt at time of transaction
#  Optional Integration with Harris Local Government for file based account tookup functionality {if

Available)

OTC: Over-the-Counter transactions
e Visa, MasterCard, Discover, American Express [Debit/Credii)- accapted
¢ Customizable messaging on receipts
¢ Flexibility to print te nsany ditferent in-house printers
¢ Mubti-pay check out
e I Free Card Readers per department

IVR: Interactive Voice Response (astomated phone system)
e Vise, MasterCard, Discaver, American Express (Debit/Credit}- accepted
e Lnique 800 telephone number for customers to make payments
#  Optional Integration with Harris Local Gevernment for fite based account lookup functionality (i
Avaitable)
Reports and Deposits
¢ 2447 Access to Real-Time Reporting

¢ 48 Hour Consolidated Settlements (Daily payments from all card types and checks settied
simuitanecusly, no delays)

¢« Option to deposit to multiple bank accounts

R i e S
Convenience Fees if Funded by the . . .
{tem Constituent Feas if Absorbed by ity
Urility and Non-Tax Payments- all card . o
typeas 2.75%,with a $2.00 minimum Interchange + 25 Basis Points
E-chack Payments Web Payments $1.75 Per ECheck $0.65 :

. ‘-‘f&%f’ o e 1 2 i TR
t-up fee Waived
Ananual Maintenance Fee Walved

CORFDENTIALTY NOTICE

This document s for the use of the intended reclpiant and may contain infarmation that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosiee under applicable law, %
you are not the intended recipient, sny disclasure, distibution or othier use of this e-rmall mevsage or attachrenis is prohibited. your gave receivad this fotmment
in error, please delete and noufy the seadar immadiately,

CAF 15-124-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting: 26 October 2015 Work Session
Page 4 of 23



{Internai Use Only)

s Lo Partnar Code:
Client Applicstion Partner Code:

Pariner Hierarchy: {1 This is & Super Partner [0 This is 2 Sub-Partner. P Name and Code are:

Account Representative; Jahn Prodan { Submission Date: Chol here to enter 3 date,

Card Readers: Quantiy; 2

! Target Live Date: Chick here 1o enter 3 date.

Client Legal Name as filed with the IRS: | Federat Tax 1D:

DBA: City of Henderson {NC) - Uiilities
Address;

City:
Zip:
Website Address:

State:

Prirnary Contact Name: Primary Phones #& Prrmary Email:
Shay Bannett (2525 430-6716 shenneltfbel henderson.ng.us
Technicel Contact: Technical Phone #: Technical Smail:
Accounting Contact Accounling Phone # Accounting Emall:
Customer Service Contact *_Gustomer Service Phone: | Customer Service |

The undersigned agrees e abide by the Terms ard Conditions of fhe Globial Merghant Services Agraemens. viewable at vk pOiNRNGERY . Comfapreamant

Signature

Marmeg (Prink

CAF 15-124-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting: 26 October 2015 Work Session
Page 5 of 23



POINT & PAY, LLC
E-PAYMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT

Parties:

Point & Pay, LLG {'BHEY
A subsidiary of NAR, doing business in Delaware

Terms
SECTION 1 E-PAYMENT SERVICES
44 Access to Payment ledules

141 Pursuant to this E-Paymenl Services Agreement {this
"Agreerent™, PNP grants Client a limited, non-exclusive, non-
frensferable and terminable ficense for the duration of the Tenm
to use the electronic payment services (the “Services" and
payment modules {sach, & "Moduie’) chosan in the aifached
product application [Product Application”) o enable Clent's
customers (‘Customers') o make payments to Cliant using a
Payment Device. 'Payment Device” means the payment
ype{s) chosen by Client on the Product Application. A
description of all Modules, Servicss, training and support offered
fy PNP 5 attached as Exhiblt A (the "Services Desceription™.

1.1.2 Af the time of Client's execution of this Agreernent, Client
shall elso return the completed Client Application to PNP.

ubject fo the terms and conditivns of this Agresment, the
Services may be also be used by the affiiated offices, bureaus,
agencies or depariments of Client ('Afflliates”). Each Affillale
shali complete & Ciient Appiication prios fo commencament of
the Services.

1.2 Client Representatives

PNP will provide Client's authorized representatives with 2 logon
and password to access the Counter Module. Cllent shafl be
solely responsible for maistaining the confidentisiily and security
aof the logons and passwords provided by PNP. Client wilt cause
each of s representatives to change the infial password, keep
the password$ confidential refrain from shadng passwords
andfor logon information with any unauthorized user, and use
other password to access the Counter Moduie. PNP shall be
enfitied to rely oh any communications it receives under Client's
passworts, iogon nformation, andfor atcount number as having
been sent by Cllent, without conducting any further checks as to
ihe identity of the user of such information. PNP wifl nof be
responsible for the cperabifity or funclionality of any of Client's
compiter equipment, system, browsar or Internet connactivity.

13 Payment Device Transactions

Al Payment Device lransaclions using the Services wil be
processed through & secured tink. The pariies to each Payment
Device transaction will be the Customer cardholder, the Clent
and PP,

2P E-Paymant Seniess Agresmend w2 rav 071608

{City of Henderson, NC - Ulililes]{ “‘CHent"}

14 Service Promotion

Chent will use reasonable efforts to promote the Services and
build awareness of the Services with #s customers through
various media including, but ot limited to:

e Print: Bill inseris. counter displays, and
armouncemenis in Clienf's newsletier

«  Opnline: Home page announcements with 2a easily
acoessible, gne-click sk lo payments page.

e PhonedVR; Pre-recorded message with tha ability o
fransfer to payments IYR (e.g., “Press Ztomake a
payment”) or provide the JVR phone number to call

o Joint Press Releases: The parties shall mutualy agree
upon press wleases annolinging the avatlabiity of
electronic payment sevices and the parinering of
Client and PNP.

14 Trademark Licenss

PNP grants Clant 2 limited, non-exclusive, non-fransferable
license o use the PHP frademarks, service marks and Jogos
peavided by PNP io Client {the ‘Trademarks™ solely in
connection with Cleni's promofion of the Services i
Customers. Client shafl not ahter the Trademarks nor use the
Trademarks in any way which is disparaging, diutive or
otherwiss adversely affects the reputation of PNP,

1.8 Client Logo License

Client grants PNP & limited, non-exclusive, non-ransferable
license fo use s applicable logos, copyrighted works and
irademarks ("Client Marks”) sclely in conneciion with the
Servives proviged fo Client.  Client shail provide the Clent
Tdarks o PHP for use with the Services. Client represenis that i
has aff intelfectual property rights required for Client's and PNP's
use of Client Marks, and shall indemnify PNP against any third
party claims thal the Chent Marks infinge the intellechua
property rights of a third party.

CAF 15-124-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting: 26 October 2015 Work Session

Page 6 of 23



SECTION 2 COMPENSATION

2.1 Services Transaction Fee

PRP wilf charge the transaction fee fo use the Senvices set forth
o the Product Application. I Services fees are charged direstly
to Cuslomers by PNP, Customers will receive a notice each
time they use the Services stating that the Services are provided
by PP and that a convenlence fee is charged for use of e
Services. PNP may change the amount of such fee by notifying
Client of such naw amount at laast thirty (30} days prior fo such
ehange.

2.2 Activation Fea

if applicable, Client shefl pay the one-time Activation Fee set
forih on the Product Application.  If the Activation Fee or any
sorfion of the Activation Fee is walved by PNP and the Client
does not implement the Service under this Agreament within six
months after the Effaciive Date, other than due to & material
braach by PNP, the waived portion of the Aclivation Fee shall
become immediately due and payable,

2.3 Charge-backs and Refums

Uniess otherwise specified In the Product Appfication, PNP will
et off (a) the amount of any charge-baoks, refusals to pay and
refurns from any amounis olherwise owing by PP to Client and
by 2 transaction handing fee for charga-backs and non-
sufficlent Tunds (NSF) as specified in the Product Appitcation.

24 ACH fiebit of Feeg

Cliant hereby authorizes PNP, and any subsidiary or successor
ihereo!, solely with respect fo amounts due pursuant to this
Agreement and any stbeequent agreerments betwaen Client
and FNP, inchiding but not Bmited to service fees, fransaction
feas, charge-backs and returns as set forth in Sections 2.1 and
2.3 of this Agresment, fo inftiate Automaled Clearing Mouse
{"ACH") Autherizations fo credit and debit Client's bank account
as set forth on the Banking Authorizafion Form attached herelo
as Exhiblt B or otherwise provided by Client Clent
acknowiedges that # will be subject to a $25 reject fee i iems
are refurned for insufficient funds.

SECTION 2 INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY;
GONFIDENTIALITY
34 No Transfer or Llsenge

Except for the rights sxpressly granted to Chent i ihis
Agreement. no PNP intelleciual Proparty Right is transfessert o
licensed to Clent pursuant to this Agreement, by fmplication or
offierwise.  PNFP reserves and retaing all rights, title and
interasts in and o the PNP Intefieciual Property Rights, and all
copies, revisions, modifications, updstes, and upgrades thereof,
Client agrees not to remove, alfer or destroy any conyright,
patent notice, trademark or other proprietary markings or
confidential legends placed on or within any poriion of the PNP
Inigfiectual Properly Rights. For purposss of fhis Agreement,
‘inteliectual Property Rights” means alf the intellschual

FHP EFayment Services Agreanent W28 rev T1008

nroperty, Industrial and clher proprietary rights, orotected or
protactable, under the laws of the Unfted Siates, any foreign
counlry, or any political subdivision theredd, including (a) &
trade names, trade dress, irademarks, service marks, logos,
brand names and cther identifiers, (b} copyrights, moral rights
{including rights of atiribution and rights of infegrity), (o) ali trade
secrets, inventions, discoveries, davices, processes, designs,
fechniques, ideas, knowhow and ofher confidential or
propristery information, whether or not reduced 1o praclice, {d}
all domestic and foreign patenis and the registrations,
apphications, renswals, extensions and continuations {in whole
ot in part} thereof, and (2) all goodwill associated with any of the
foregeing and {f) alt rights and causes of acfion for Infringemard,
misappropdation, misuse, dilution or unfalr trade praclices
assoiated with {a) through (d) above.

32 Owmership and Use of FNP Materials

fny software developed by or on behalf of PNP for use in
connection with the Services remains B exclusive properly of
PNP. Client will niod sell, transfer, barter, trade, boanse, modiy
or copy any such software, Web pages accessible through use
of the Services are the copyrighted intellechua! proparty of PNP
and may not be copled in whole or part by anyone. Any braiting
materials fncluding, bt not imited fo, webinars and manuals)
provided to Client by PNF shalt remain the exclusive properly of
PP, PP grants Client and Client's personned & limitad, non-
exclusive, non-fransfetrable foense fo use and to make coplss
of the fraining materials with its personnel solely in connection
with the Senvices, Training materials may not be modified by
Chent or its parsonne! or disciosed to any third pary, inchiding
Clienf's end-user customers.  Client shall ensure all personnel
shall complete and review all fraining materials prior o using the
Sendces.

33 Reverse Enginesring

Client will nct reverse engineer, reverse assemble, decompile or
disassemble any of PNF's inlellectual property, nor will Client
attempt to do o or enable any third pady to do sa or ctherwise
aftampt to discovar any source code, modify the Service in any
manner or form, or use unauthorized modified versions of the
Servics, including {without limitation) for the purpose of building
2 simitar or competifive product or service or for the purpose of
obtaining unautiorized access to te Servics. Client is expressly
prohibited from sublicensing uss of the Service lo any third
parties. If Client becomes awars that any persen has engaged
or is likely fo have engaged o any of the sctivities desaribed in
this Section 3.3, Client will prompily notify PNE.

CAF 15-124-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting: 26 October 2015 Work Session

Page 7 of 23



3.4 Confidential information

341 Any Confidential Information provided by PNP to Clent
pursuant to this Agreement will remain the exciusive property of
PNP, Client wil disclose such Confidential information only fo
those of its representatives and eraployess who need 1o know
such Confidential information for purposes of periorming this
Agreement, whe are informed of the confidential nalure of the
Confideniial information and who agree. for the benefit of PNP,
to ke bound by the terms of confidentiality in this Agreement
Client wil, and will cause sach of ifs representatives and
employees, o kesp confidential and not o discloss in any
manner whatsoever any Confideniial Information provided by
PNP pursuant to this Agreement, and nol fo use such
Confidential Information, in whole o in pat, directly or indirectly,
for any purpose &l any Gme other then for the purposes
contempisted by this Agreement.  Notwithstanding the
foregoing, if Cent is a city. county, township or similar enlty, or
government agensy or department thereof, Client may tisclose
Cenfidential Information as necessary fo comply wilh applicable
public racords faws.

342 For purposes of this  Agreemeni, ‘Confidential
Information” means all nonpubiic or proprigtary information of
PNP. including proprietary, technical, development, markeling,
sales, operating, performances, cosl, know-how, Business and
process information, computer programs and programming
techniques, secarity features {including, withowt imitation, mulfi-
level accass and log-n featurss, audlt trall setup, interfaces
between the Counter Module and the intemet or IVR Modules),
afl record bearing media containing or dischsing such
information and techniques, and anything marked condidential,
that is disclosed by PNP {o Client plrsuant to this Agreement.
Confidential Information also includes the terms and conditions
of this Agreement.

3.5 Exclusions

The term Confidential Information will not apply to information
that: (a) is or becomes generally available fo the public other
then as 2 resull of a disclosure by Client i breach of this
Agresment; (b) was within Clien's possession prior o its
disclosure by of on hehalf of PNP. provided that the discloser of
stch iformation was not known by Client fo be bound by 2
confidentially agreement with, or ofher contraciual, legal or
fiduciary obligation of confidentiality to, PNP with respect fo
sueh information; {t) becomes available o Client on 2 nan-
confidental basis from & scurce other than PNP, provided that
such source is not known by Client to be bound by 2
confidentialily agreement with, or other vonlractual, legat or
fiductary obligation of confidentiality to, PNP with respact fo
such iformation; or {d) I developed independently by Client, as
demonstrated by the wrilten records of Client, without use of
such information.  The confidentiaiity obligations of Client
pursuant to this Agreement will not apply o any Confidential
information of PNF that Client is legally compelied to disclose.
in the event Ulisnt becomes legally compefied to disclose any
Confidentiat Information provided pursuant o ihis Agreement,

WP E-Payrnent Services Agreament v2.0 1ov 071008

Client will provide PHP with prompt writlen nolice so that PNP
may sesk a protective order o other appropriate remedy ot
waive compliance with the confidentialily provisions of this
Agreement.

38 Failure to Comply

1t Client falls to comply with any of it obiigadions pursuant to #is
Section 3, PNF will have the rght to immediately terminate fhis
Agreement by providing wiitten notice of such termination fo
Chent.

37 Survival

The rights and cobligations of the padies provided for in this
Section 3 will survive any expiralion or fermination of this
Agrasment or #s ferm,

SECTION 4 WARRANTIES; DISCLAIMER

4.1 Warranties

4.1.1 Each party reprasents snd warrants thaf i hag the fufl
tegal right, authorify and power to enter into this Agreement and
periorm its obligations hercunder.

4.1.2 PHP represents and warranls thal the Services will be
provided In a professional, workman-ike mannar consistent with
industry standards,

4.2 Disciaimers

4.2.1 PNP does nof represent that Client's or its Customers use
of the Services will be uninterrupted or error-fres, or that the
system thal makes the Services avaliable wii be free of viruses
or other harméal comperents resulfing from the Internet or any
thied party providers or products outside the control of PP,

4.2.2 EXCEPT FOR THE WARRANTIES EXPRESSLY SET
FORTH IN THiZ SECTION 4, PNP DISCLAIMS ALl
WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR
OTHERWISE,  INCLUDENG,  WITHOUT  LUATATION,
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPQSE, AND NOMNFRINGEMENT. THE
SERVICE 13 PROVIDED TO GLIENT ON AN *AS I8 ANE “AS
AVAILABLE" BASIS, AND IS FOR COMMERCIAL USE ONLY.

CAF 15-124-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting: 26 October 2015 Work Session

Page 8 of 23



SECTICN 5 LIMITATIONS OF LUJABHITY AND

CBLIGATION

LA Damages and Liability Limit

M ONO EVENT WILL EITHER PARTY BE LASBLE TO THE
OTHER PARTY OR ANY THIRD PARTY N CONNECTION
WITH THIS AGREEMENT FOR INDIRECT, MNCIDENTAL,
CONSEGQUENTIAL, RELIANCE, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY OR
PUNITIVE DAMAGES, MCLUDING DAMAGES FOR LOST
PROFITS, EVEN IF THE OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADWISED
OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. EACH PARTY
RELEASES THE OTHER PARTY AND ALL OF THE OTHER
PARTY'S AFFILIATES, EMPLOYEES, AND AGENTS FROM
ANY SUCH DAMAGES. 1N NO EVENT WiLL PNP HAVE OR
INCUR ANY LIABILITY TO CLENT OR ANY THIRD PARTY N
EXCESS OF THE AGGREGATE COMPENSATION RECEIVED
BY PNP FOR THE SIX-MONTH PERIOD IMMEDIATELY
PRECEDING THE EVENT GIVING RISE TG A CLAIM FOR
SUCH LIABILITY. THE FOREGOING EXCLUSIONS AND
LIMITATIONS WILL APPLY TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT
PERMITTED BY APPLUICABLE LAW, EVEN iF ANY REMEDY
FAILSITS ESSENTIAL PURPOSE.

52 Refusals of Payment

PNP will nat be fable for charge-backs or other sefusals of
payment infiiated by any Customer. Alf such charge-hacks and
other refusals of payment wil be refunded by PNP fo the
Customer and Client will mark and otherwise freat the related
Customer ascount as “unpaid.”

53 Eirors and Omissions

PP will ot be ilable for any erors o emissions in data
provided by Chent or Custemers, Client will be responsible for
fhe accuracy of date provided to PNP for use in sroviding the
Services.

5.4 Bank Attions

PNE will not be fiable for any ercrs, orvissions or delays
attrbutable to the acts or omissions of any bank or ofrer tird
perty involved in the processing of any Paymen Devics
payment,

SECTION 6 CARDHOLDER DATA SECURITY

To the exlent applicable, sach of the parties shall be required to
comply 8t al tmes with the Payment Sard Industry Dala
Secuity Standard Program ("PGL-D8S" in effect and as may be
amended fom time to time dwing the term of the Agreement.
The current PCLDSS speciications are avaisble on the PCI
Security Standards Council website at
hitps fiveaw prisecuritystandards.org.

SECTION 7 EXCLUSIVITY

Client agrees that PNP will be the exclusive provider of fee-
hased electronic paymem services and thal Clenl will not
procure similar such services from any ofher party.

PNF E-Payment Serdess Agreament w2 8 rov 371408

SECTION 8 TERM AND TERMINATION

B4 Term

Tha indial term of this Agreement will commence on the
Effective Date and will end on the thind (37) anniversaty of the
Effective Date {the “Inftial Term™. This Agreement wil
automatically renew for successive one (1)-vear ferms (each, a
“Renewal Tenm,” and the Intial Term and any Renewal Tarnr
may be referred to as 8 "Term"™. The term of this Agresment
will terminate et the end of e ilial Term or any subsecquent
Rerewal Term if sither parly provides willten nofics of such
termiingfion to the other party &t least sixly (603 days prior 1o the
expiration of the applicable Term.

.2 in the Event of Braach; Effect on Affiliates

&.2.1 Subject fo the opporfurily to core set forth befow, aither
party may farminale this Agreement upon sixfy (60) days wrilten
netice fo the other party s the event of & material, uncured
breach of any provision of this Agresment by the ofher pariy,
Such notice by the compiaining party shall expressly state 2l of
the reasons for the claimed breach in sufficient detal so as o
provide the atleged breaching party & meaningiul oppotiunity to
cure such alleged breach ("Nedice”).

8.2,2 Following receipt of Notice, the alieged breaching party
shall have sixty (B0} days o cure such alleged breach. Upon
termination er expiration of this Agreement, Client shall have no
rights o confinue use of the Service or the Modules, Expiration
or termination of the Agreement by Clienf or PNP shall also
terminale the Adffiates’ ights under the Agresment unless
otherwise agreed by the parfies in witing. PNP may lerminate
the Agreetnent solely with respett to an individual Affilate
without affecting the rights and obligations of Chienf and other
Afffiates under the Agresment, '

83 odification to or Biscontinuation of the Service
PNP reserves the Aght &t any fime and from time o time to
modify, temporarily or petmanently, the Service f{or any part
thereof). In addition, PNP will have the rght to discontinue
aceepting any Payment Device by providing not less than ten
{10} days’ written nofice to Chent  In the eveni thal PNP
modifies the Service in & manner which removes or disabies a
feature or Tunctionality on which Client materially refies, PNP, at
Cent's raquest, shall use commercially reasonable sfforts to
substantially resiore sush funclivnality to Clienl. In the even{ that
PNP s unable o subslentially restore such funcionality within
sixty {60} days, Client shall have the right o terminate the
Agreement. Cliend acknowledgas that PNP reserves the right fo
discontinue coffering the Service and any supporl at the
conclusion of Client's then-current Term. Client agrees thal PP
shall not be liebie to Cilent nor o any third party for aay
modificalion of the Service #s described in this Section.

CAF 15-124-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting: 26 October 2015 Work Session

Page 9 of 23



SECTION 8 PAYMENT DEVICE TRANSACTION
DEPOSITS

The exacl amount of each approved Payment Device
fransaction will be electronically deposied nto the Client bank
socount identified on the Client Application. PNF shall iniliate
such deposiis as specified on the aiteched Client Application.
PHP will provide Cllent’s authorized employees with actess o
PHP’s onling fransaction repons for reconciifation purposes.

SECTION 10 FORCE MAJEURE

PME wilt not Be responsible for #s faiiure fo perform under this
fAgreement due f calses beyond s reassnable control,
ncluding acts of God, wars, riots, revolutions, acts of civil or
military suthoriffies. terrorism, fires, fioods, sabolage, nuciesr
ncidents, sarhouakes, starms, or epidamics, If the provision of
Sepvices under this Agreement is delayed by such an event or
conditfon, PNP will promptly notily Client thereof. PNP will use
commercialy reasonable efforis to overcame any such cause
for delay as soon as is reasonably praciicabie.

SECTION 11 GOVERNING Lo

This Agreetrent wif be interpreted, construed and enforced in
all respacts in accordance with the laws of the State of finsert
state here] without reference 1o its confiicts of law principles.

SECTION 12 NOTICES
Al notices or other communications required or permified by this
Agreament must be n witing and will be deemed to have been
duly giver when delivered personally to the parly for whom such
rotice was inlended, or upon actua! receipt if sent by facsimile
or deflvered by a nationally recognized ovemight defivery
service, or at the expiration of fhe third day after the date of
depasit if deposited in the United States mall, postage pre-paid,
cerfified or registered, return receipt requested, to the respective
patties at:
i to Client See Merchani Application

if to PNP: Point & Pay, LLC

110 State 5L E, Sute D

Oldsmar, 71 34677

MISCELLANEDUS

The heatings of sections and subsections of this Agreement are
for convenience of refarence only and witt not be gonstrued o
alter the meaning of any provision of tis Agreement, PNF s an
independent confractor and nothing in this Agreement will be
deemed 1o create any agency, employes-employer relationship,
partnership, franchise or joint venture betwesn the parfies.
Except as otherwise specificaliy provided in this Agreement,
neither party will have, or repragent that i hae the right, power
or authority to bind, conkact or commit e cther party or to
creale any obfigation on behall of the olher parly. £ach of the
parties will have any and &l rights and remedies avallable fo
them under &ll applicalie laws. The remedies provided for in
this Agresment will be desmed fo be non-exclustve and in
addttion to any other available remedy at law or in equity. AY
rights and remediss are cumulalive and may be exercised
singularly or concurrently. Client may nol assign or fransfer any
of #s rights or delegate any of #s obfigations under this
Agreament to any third party, by operalion of law or otharwise,
without the prior wiitten consent of PNP.  Any aftempled
mesignment or transter in viciation of the faregoing wii be veld,
This Agreement will be binding upan, and inure 1 the benefit of,
the successors and permitted zssigns of the parfies.  Client
shall comply with &l applicable laws, rules, treaties, and
regulations in #s perdormance of this Agreement. I any
proviston of this Agresment is held by a court of faw to be iiegat,
invalid or unenforceable, the remairing provisions of his
Agreement will not be affected and the flegal, invalid, or
unenforceable provision wil be deemed modified such that £ the
intertion of the parties to the fullest exlent possible. No
amendment o medification of this Agreement will be sffactive
unless it s in writing and executed by both of the parties,
Nothing contained in this Agreement establishes, creales, or is
intended to of will be construed 1o establish or create, any right
in or ebiigation to any thixd parly. This Agreement, the Exihilkits}
and the Client Application sef forth the entire agreement and
understanding of the parties with respect 1o the subject matter
hareof and supersedss any and &lf prior or contemporanents
understandings and agreements, whether written or oral,
hetween the parties with respact fo such subject matter.

The parties have duly execuled this Agreement as of the date of the last signatuce below {the "Effective Date").

Point & Pay, LLC [City of Hendersan, NC - silites] |
By By:

Wame:__ Mame: ...
Titla: ) Title:

Date: Date:

BNP E-Payment Services Agreement w20 rev 071008

'™

CAF 15-124-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting: 26 October 2015 Work Session
Page 10 of 23



Exhibit A
Senvices Description

The foliowing is a description of alf Services and Modules offered by PNP. PNP shall provide the Services to Client and its end-user
customars via the specific Modules and Payment Devices chosen by Client in the Client Apglication. Applitable fees, if any, for Client's
elections are sef forth on the Cilent Application. The Services include suppori and training outlined below atno addiional charge to Client.

Sepvice Modules
¢ OCounter Modwe, The Countar Module sllows cusiomers o make paymenis to Client in a face-do-face environment or over the
phone using 2 Payment Device. PNP will issue unique confirmation nambers to customers who have completed a payment
frensaction using the Counter Module. The Counter Module also ensbles Client's saff o access reporis via the web. The
Counter Madule is required to scoess the PP Services. The Counter Module may be used in conjunclion with or independently
of point-of-sale (POS) terminals,

= Web Module. The Web Module allows cusiomers to make payments 10 Clienis onfine using a Payment Device viz a secure
wehsite hosted by PNP. Customers who elect to make paymaents via the infernet can follow & ek from the Cliest websits to the
Client-branded, PNP-hosled web pages to submit a paymani. PNP will issue unigue confirmation sumbers to customers who
have completed a peyment fransaction using the Web Module. Chent may elect Bif presentment and account validation
functionaiily for the one-time sel-up Tee set forth on the Client Applicalion under "Data Fie ntegration.”

« interactive Voice Response {IVR} Module. The ¥R Module allows Customers to make payments to Clients over the phone
using @ Paynient Device. The Customer calis a toli-free phone number provided and managed by PNP 1o access the Client
oranded VR, The VR system recognizes Custormer instructions through making a payment; the phone kevpad is usad to enter
Payment Device numbers. The IVR system is configured and tested by PNP. PNP will issue unique confirmation sumbers o
susiomers who have compieted a payment fransaction using the VR Module. Election of the VR Madule includas & Client-
pranded VR environment and, if applicable, Client shall pay e one-dime VR sebup fee for the VR Module sef forth on the
Clent Application. In addiion, Client may elect to have bil presentment and acoount validation funclionality enabled through the
IWR for the one-fime setup fee on the Client Application under “Data File infegration.”

Customer Pavment Devicas
£ach of the Modutes can provide the Custorner with the ability to pay by Oredit Card, Debit Card andfor Electronic Check,

Training
PHP shall provide insfruction manuals and dp to four (4) hours of webinar traning 1o Client and Cliend persoanel In connection wilh the
Hodules chosen by Client

Support
The foliowing support shall be provided fo Cliert and Clent's customers at no addifional charge during the term of the Servites:

s [First Leval Support. PNP shali provide first-level sugporl to Customers wia PNP's calf canter. Customer service represeniafives
shall be available 8 asm. EST 1o 10 pm. EST M-F, 1o handle custome Inguiries.

s Second Lovel Supporl. PNP shall provide first-level sapport to Chend via telephone.  Second leve! support shall be avallable
Monday through Friday during normal business hours,

Support avaliability shall be exclusive of downtime due to scheduled maintenance or events out of PNF's contral, Stipport for the Products
may be modified, suspended or terminated in PNP's sole discration upon prior writter: nofice.

PRI £-Payment Sorvices Agresment vl § rev 171008 b

CAF 15-124-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting: 26 October 2015 Work Session
Page 11 of 23 '



Exhibit B
Client Application
Client Bank Banking Application

Preduct Application

FNP E-Payment Ssrvices Agreement v2.0 rex (71008

-8

CAF 15-124-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting: 26 October 2015 Work Session
Page 12 of 23



CAF 15-124
Attachment #2

e
L

s

Prepared by

John Prodan

Point & Pay, LLO
2012407321 (O
iprodandbpointandpay.com

i mieEnalod rec PRIt Ty sontar siaro St s pevioged, confidaiml
prem, any ducionme, distibution « e ol this 2 meil ssetsege O anachrmoiis i s Vi
aned RS i st

CAF 15-124-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting: 26 October 2015 Work Session
Page 13 0f 23



City of Henderson

Foints Pay

Dear City of Henderson Counsel:

Point & Pay (PNP) appreciates the opportunity to infrodusce our solutions for merchant card account
and e-payment services, We are confident in our ability to meet and exceed the Cily's requirements
with our turnkey solution and our unparalleled level of service and suppart.

PNF has 14 vears of experience in speading collections, reducing costs and raising productivity for
more than 1,500 counties, cities, and agencies in 48 states nationwide, accepling payments for more
than 2,500 different products and services, We atiribute PNP's success around the country to
several factors:

- We offer the best and most robust counter payments solution in the industry, developed by
PNP to the specifications of our dients 1o meet their exact needs. Many of our clients chose
us primarily due to this point of differentiation.

- We build and maintain a full suite of payment processing solutions, enabiling our clients
o process any payment {for utifities, permits. citations and more}, made by any method
{credil cards, debit cards, and e-checks), via any payment channel (web, IVR/phone,
counter, mobile and kioskl

- Qur aggregated settlement and customized regorting improves our clients’ most common
concarn: simpiifving the reconciliation process. In PNP's systems, user data travels with
paymient information, and settfements from all payment mathods are consolidaled into a
singlie batch, so that clients can easily match our raports to thelr bank siatements,

- Qur unparalieled level of service and support ensures that your dedicated PNP
representatives will personatly work with the City to provide individual raining for your
agency personnel, support for your customers and personal assistance to meet your billing
and reperting needs.

Please feel free to contact our local account team regarding questions that may arise.

Johii Prodan

Sciuticns Engineer

Point & FPay, LLC

Tel: 888-8G1-6064 x 5735

Cell: 201-240.7321

Email inprodan@@peintandpayv.com
wyww. nGintandpay com

Thank vou for yvour congideraiion.

Sinceraly,

%{gﬁuﬁ%w_

Kevin C. Connell

Pragident

Point & Pay, LLC

PNP Federal Employer (D 272028830

COMFIRDENTIALITY NOTICE

This dostsrient is for the nse of the intended recipient nnd may contain infanation thae i3 priviloped, confitential or exem froin disclosars nader

applicable law. T you ase not the imiended secipient, any disclosare, distibugion or other use of this o-mail message or attachments is profibited. Hyou

give receivesd this doctment in error, pleass delete and netifi the seoder immediately, 1

CAF 15-124-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting: 26 October 2015 Work Session
Page 14 ot 23



PointzPsy

ity of Henderson

Payment Solutions

Weh FPayment Solutions

PNP will provide the Clty with a highly custormizable and rapidly deplovable web
payment solution. We will configure the site to fully match the look and feel of the City's
existing web pages. The wabsie includes functionality for the exchange of customer
data, either by parameter passing, file exchange, or real-time account lockup using
Owner Name, Parcet 1D, Tangible ID, and Location Address to start a search, ensuring
payments accurately reflect related customer accounts. There are lots of options
available however based on working with Harrds Fox Pro and South Data, the best option
for citizens and the City may be the flow as described below,

i When the citizen visit's the City's website, s |
_ link to make a payment should be availabie
¢ Ehat will redivect them to PNP where the

i credit card or e-check payrment can be

Eauthorized

[ Step 1: Citizen

- iooks up bill for
payment and adds
paymient{s} to

e
A

i

e

¢ Step 2 Citizen

| selacts the bill ta be

paid and then clicks
the “Continue”

| button, |

e g

CORFIENTIALTTY NOTET:

Thels decument &y for the use of the intended recipient and may contain sformation that is privilegad, confidentdad or exempr from disclosurs tmeder
applicable fow. 1T you are sotihe intended rovipent, any disclosure, distdburfon ov ether use of this o-niafl message or attachments is prohibited, If you
gave Teceived thix docient i oror, please delete and notify the sender immedyaicly,

-2

CAF 15-124-A: 23 November 2015 Councii Meeting: 26 October 2015 Work Session
Page 15 0f 23



Ciry of Henderson

PoinfaPsy

Step 30 Citizen will

review the Terms ang
Conditions then clicks
the "Submit Payment”
s obutton i

Step 4: Paymentis
authorized. Citizen is
emailed a copy of their
recgipt and has the
option te print the
receipt at home for
thelr records, ':

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

Tiris decurnest s For the wse of the mtendud vesprent and nmay ceneam miimadion that 1s privileged, coultdential or exenpt from disclosure under

applizahle faw, I you ave nat the imended yevipient, 2y diselasure, distelution of ather wse of this e-1nail message or atachmeants is profibited. H you

mave repaved this docaient m error, please delete and noufy the sender immedinety. kS

CAF 15-124-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting: 26 October 2015 Work Session
Page 16 of 23



PointzPsy

ity of Henderson

Reeurring Foyments
Iy addition © one-tima payments, we can aiso schedule recurtfing payments. We offera
full suite of recurring payment solutions, including configurable plans and schedules,
customer registration, bill data integration, recurring for in-persen cusiomers, recurring for
call center agents, payments plans, and ali of the associated managemaent tools and
repotting funclions. Customers can register on-iine, and PNP can validate the account
against a list which the City provides us. We can update the account list daily.

Customers may also view their accouni payment history, and PNP's system aliows
customers fo edit scheduled payments and maintain their profile information.

in-Ferson Peyment Solutlions

PNP wiil deploy its Virtual Terminal/Workbench products to service City's
customers in-person. Our virtual terminal features Multi-Pay Check Out, a
nopular feature used to quickly service customers with multiple bills. This
product is among the strongest differentiators between our suite of services
and the solutions of our compstitors. The virtual terminal is a wab-based,
log/pass protecied tool, which offers “card-present” payment processing
capability for environments where a computer-based solution, with data
integration and supplemental suppott functions, makes more sense than a
standalone terminal. The Virlual Terminal consisis of a simple, one page
payment form, housed within the workbench/admin module where the City's
staff can quickly and easily accept multiple in-person payments as liustrated
below.

Unlike most solutions, PNP's Multi-Pay Check Out solution offers City staif the ability io
process multiple payments in 2 single swipe. The screen shol below iliustrates a payment
screen where the City's emplovee is faking payments. Qur “virtual terminal” can easily be
supplemanted with a USB card reader to further expadite in-office payment traffic.
Historically, this payment channel has demonstrated very high rates of utilization and has
greafly streamlined in-office operations,

CONFIDENTIALITY ROTICE
This dovunwent 15 for he use of the imended reeipiont axd may conitin mfomaton that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under

applicable Jaw. [f you arc not the intended recipient, any disclosure, distribuiion or other vse of s e-mail message or agachments is prohibited. I you

gave recetved thig docwtent i ervor. please delete und noily the sender imnedintely. 4

CAF 15-124-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting: 26 October 2015 Work Sesston
Page 17 of 23



Fointe.FPay

City of Hendeson

Phone Fayment Solutions

PNP's IVR atlows the City's cuslomers {o make utility payments by telephone keypad and
speech recognificn. Using this VXML {echnolegy, PNP will implement a highly customizable
and rapidly deployable IVR solution using a toli-free number dedicated solely to processing
the City's transactions. We make options avaitable over the IVR fo validate customer
accounts and present amounts due. The City's customers always have the option to speak
io a live operator if they wish to discontinue the automated process.

Working in close collaboration with the City, we will develop customized scripts for the
process. in addition, we will customize the IVR to the City's specific requirements for
payment type and method. Scripts will clearly state the associated fee to cardholders
hefore they confirm the payment. PNP wili oblain final approval of the scripts from the City
prior 1o recording, i the City wishes to use its own voice falent for the message, we can
accommodate this approach, or furnish the voice talent ourselves.

Bohile Payment Sohutions

PNP is an expert provider of mobile paymenis services. We have developed our own
unique application for equipping field represeniatives (o taks any type of payments in any
environment. All of the bill presentment and payment features supported on your other PNP
interfaces are pushed out to the devices dvnamic app configuration for a solution that is truly
flexible, portable, and convenient. The PNP App is oplimized for a 7" Android tablet, which
we provide fo the City.

Sample Mobile Payments to Consider:
s Fire Inspections

= (itations
= Utilities- “Skip the Line” for busy in-office payment days
=  Events

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTIE

This dovuinent & for the use of the mleaded revipions and sy contain fulomaton (a3 poiviteeed, confidential or cxempt fret disclosre aadet
applicable law. I voy are not the smiended reeipt, any disclosiee, diswritation or other usc of this e-mail messuge ov attarhuments is prohibited. 1 you
gave revesved this document in error, please defete and notdy the sender munedinely.

L]

CAF 15-124-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting: 26 October 2015 Work Session
Page 18 of 23



iy of Hemslerson

Client Workbanch

PNP features guick, easy processing of voids, refunds, and chargebacks through the
client workbench. No physical paperwork needs be mailed or faxes exchange: itis an
electronic process. The fees associated with any of these transactions are refumed to the
customer.

PNP evein does sorne Tirst level foliow-up with the cusiomer 1o try and resolve any issues
without resorting fo a chargeback, and has historically bean able to prevent over 90% of
occurrences. Even after a refund is issued, we will make the first call to the customer
asking if they want to reprocess their payment.

In the case of chargebacks:

« PNP will send all the necessary information to the Issuing Credit Card Company. In
most cases this will resolve the Chargeback.

»  if the Chargeback is not resolved after we submit the necessary information we will
contact the customer 1o explain fo them what the payment was for. In most cases we
are able to coliect the money from the customer,

= If the custorer skl continues to dispute the charge we will call your office and make
you aware of the situation. Then we will reverse the payment; it will show up on the
payment report as a refund. We submit ali the necessary information that we
received from the Credit Card Company 1o you,

“Paipmes Siardh

EY— ! et ”
[ Eppti es . A

Blaryreent el
Towe, %

Adderitions Tl

e bt Debaly I P
P e pmdi T - it
| e i o s

NFIMENTIALITY NOTICE

k| smmdnt 1 far the we of the urended recipion and &
appltcable w, 1 vou ave not the intended resiplon, any
ave recenved g doctment i ermn, pleast defote snd notity ¢

mtg rformatient tha i preivileged, condidential or exempt froms disclosure under
, distribution or sther use of this o<nadl or anachiments s prohibited, If vou
seqtder inunediately, G

CAF 15-124-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting: 26 October 2015 Work Session
Page 19 of 23



- PoirtzPay

City of Hendersem

Exciusions Manager

The PNP Exclusions Manager allows payment restriction for accounts notorious for bad
alectronic check payments and chargebacks. City staff permitied o use this feature can
choase the channels in which they warit to discontinue taking payments. Notes can be

documented regarding why paymentis through chosen channels are no longer accepled.

Exciunioins Mavager:

o il B e R 2 RS T SR

diree”

St PeraiEE S
i st Kameviént

s

e i WS RTINS S A Pt o P, Wead B

et [ hasiad i g v PR — T e P *
ot S st B et aspere $ea vt e i, Stelmera g pra——
Fanginboven RSB [ T IR i 1hes e st
ewtucts b Bae TR EERE————— s o — euE h . s
i T i it SRS B W i PR AR, S, R Wt s, 2635 Hek e RS pk e tanor
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This deictmnent s for the use of the intended recipiem md iy comtam infansavion tat is priviieged, confidential vr enempt from disclosure under
applicable tew. 11 vou are not the miended recipient, any discosure, distibution or ¢iner st of thiy e-mait message or stiachments i prohibized. H you
gave received this dogament in ooy, please delete dad notify die sender fwroedintedy, 7

CAF 15-124-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting: 26 October 2015 Work Session

Page 20 of 23



Peoint

Ty of Flenderson, NC g ﬁ Q
Jemuary 22, 28918

EPolntePay

Payment Report

. font 41,

i

Ser ey A s

f it ek o AT By
JEE S g, s 4 LOwE Be R RS
[ [LEUL s g i e yrannd drid g T KRR KR

Y, ok S

i (T

ST

Refunds and Voids appear Beposit Date and
;anyour report in fled, . Deposit Amount are
i displayed.

The ability to generate standardized andfor customized reporis is available
through PNP through our Real-time raporting functicnality.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTRE
This docitnent is for e use of te intended rec 1 andt pray captain informadon il is povileped, confidental or exompt from disclosure
ander applicable e, H yoe ae st the intended eevapient, any disclosure, distibution oy otier use of this comail messpge o avmchients w
prohibied. W vou gave received fhis document in error, please delete and notifi the sender immediately. 8

CAF 15-124-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting: 26 October 2015 Work Session
Page 21 of 23



ity of Heasderson, MO
Jammary 23, HIT5

(niinis

Fay

Bescriplion of Services

Web: single online payment for muitiple line

items

a2

Visa, MasterCard, Discover, American
Express  {Debit/Credit)- accepted
E-checks accepred

Customizable web pages
Customizable messaging on receipts
Ematied receipt at time of transaction
Online registration for recurring
payments with payment history
option available (YBD pricing}

IVR: Interactive Voice Response (automated
phone system)

& Visa, MasterCard, Discover, American
Express (Debit/Credit)- accepted

# Unique 800 telephone number for
customers 1o make payments

e Unique confirmation number
generated for all payments

s Option to speak to a live operator in
English/Spanish/Chinese/Arabic

Tablets

& Visa, MasterCard, Discover, American
Express {Debit/Credit)- accepted

¢ Real-time bill look-up prior to manual
shut-offs

® Ability to take payments in remote
locations

®

Emailed receipt at time of transactions

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTIOE
This dovument 13 for the use of the mtended recipiont and may comain micrmacon that is privileged, vontidential or exempt from dischnre
urder appiivable law, 3 vou are not she tatended recipiont, aoy discinsare, distribution or ather use of this e-niall message o aitochments 15
prohzbited. 1 vou gave received dits document fa error, please defels and notify the sender immedinely.

CAF 15-124-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting: 26 October 2015 Work Session

OTC: Over-the-Counter transactions

-2

Visa, MasterCard, Discover, American
Express {Debit/Credit) accepted
Customizable messaging on receipts
Flexibility to print to many different
in-house printers

Reports and Deposits

®

@

@

2447 Access to Real-Time Reporting
48 lump sum deposit

CUption to deposit to multiple bank
accountis

Consolidated payment channels anto
ane system (IVR, Web, Mobile, Kiosk}

Integration & Additional Offerings

&

&

Page 22 of 23

Unlimited staff training

24/7 customer service

7am-10pm EST chent service
Hierarchy Control

Abflity to void/refund payments with
the chick of 2 button

Ability to take payments in remote
locations through our mobile
sotutions

Recurring e-billing and payment
solutions

Ability to provide a real-time

intarface with multiple software
vendors

G



City of Herderson, NO
Janmary 22, 2045

Fre Schedule & Additicnsl Cost

e ] Cost 1o Citizen if
R Lonvenience Fee -
Urility Payments-all card types 2.5% $2.50
Non-Tax Payments- all card types 2.5% $2.50
E-check Web Payments $2.50 $2.50
Htility Payments- Pk atie b 2.5% $2.50
Visa, MasterCard and Discover basid.points .

Cost/Interchange: card issuing bank charge to PNP for processing a wansaction for each credit
card payment. This is 2 predetermined amount that varies depending on credit card or debit card
type.

Basts Point (bps): & unit for messurement commonly used for interest vates, |
} basis point = 1/100% of 1% or 0001 in decimal form

Lx: $100 eredit/debit card payment
Cost -+ 30bps {0030 x 100 bill) = cost + 30 cents

2 Free, $50 each additiona

$50i3 per-tabl

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This docbent s fur the pse of the istended reciment and may contain imfbomstion tar is privileped, confidontisl or exem from dsclosurg
urter applicabile kw11 you ave non the ntended recipian, any disciosure, distrbation or wher e of this comudl nessage or ptachments i

prohtbial. I you gave received this document in error, please delere and notify the sender immediagely.

CAF 15-124-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting: 26 October 2015 Work Session
Page 23 of 23



Tab#3

City Council Action Form
Office of City Manager
P. O. Box 1434
Henderson, NC 27536
252.430.5701

TG:  The Honorable Mayor James D. O’Geary and Members of City Council

FR: Frank Irazier, Cityfapap

RE: CAF: 15-87-A( 7.3
Consideration ¢f-Approval of Ordinance 15-34, Amending the Ordinance Relating
to Water Cross Connections and Backflow Prevention.

Ladies and Gentlemen:
Council Retreat Goals Addressed By This Item:

e KSO35: Provide Reliable, Dependable and Environmentally Compliant Infrastructure
Systems.

&= KSO 8: Provide Sufficient Funds for Municipal Operations and Capital Gutlay Necessary to
Meet the Needs of Citizens, Customers and Mandates of Regulatory Authorities.

Recommendation:

¢ Approval of Ordinance 15-34, Amending the Ordinance Relating to Water Cross
Connections and Backflow Prevention.

Executive Summary

As defined by the AWWA, a cross-connection is an actual or potential connection between any
part of a potable water system and an environment that would allow for other substances to enter
the water system. These substances could be gases, liquids, or solids and could potentially
present a risk to the health of the public. Although a distribution system isn’t a sterile
environment and not every substance that could enter the system is hazardous, it is important to
understand the risks cross-connections present. Contaminants that may potentially enter the
distribution system through cross-connection can be microbiological, chemical, physical, or
radiological in nature. The degree of risk a specific contaminant presents depends on several
factors, including the contaminants nature and toxicity, the population’s susceptibility to the
contaminant, water quality with respect to other parameters, and the condition of the distribution
system’s piping.

CAF 15-87: 9 October 2015 Work Session/ Regular Meeting
Page 1 of 17



The City Staff recommends the adoption of this revised ordinance in order to implement the
enforcement of the cross-connection and backflow prevention program for the City to be place in
force immediately.

This is a summary of the changes to the City of Henderson’s Ordinance relating to Water Cross
Connections and Backflow Prevention implemented on July 28" 2003. The Objectives and
changes are as follows:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
0)
7)
8)

To protect the Public’s Health as mandated by both State and National Laws

Original Ordinance was passed and adopted on July 28", 2003

This Ordinance reduces the City of Henderson’s Liability

This Ordinance defines the City of Henderson’s Authority to enforce Ordinance

This provides an active inspections program with the appropriate checks and balances
This Ordinance satisfies the Federal Safe Drinking Water Act

This Ordinance satisfies the North Carolina Drinking Water Act

This Ordinance satisfies the North Carolina State Building Code

The only changes between this ordinance and the previous ordinance are as follows:

1} The new Application Fee was increased from $50.00 to $75.00
2) The Annual Renewal Application Fee was increased from $25.00 to $50.00

3)
4)

All new installation must use a RPZ Backflow Preventer and must be above ground
Any upgraded backflow preventers must be brought above ground and be a RPZ

These requirements are consistent around the area and nation. Backflow testing must be
performed on an annual basis by a certified tester using equipment that has been calibrated and
certified on an annual basis.

Enclosures:

1.

Ordinance 15-34

CAF 15-87: 9 October 2015 Work Session/ Regular Meeting
Page 2 of 17



ORDINANCE 15-34

AMENDING SECTIONS 15-20 AND 15-21 OF THE CITY CODE
RELATIVE TO AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO WATER CROSS

CONNECTIONS AND BACKFLOW PREVENTION

The City Council of the City of Henderson, North Carolina doth ordain:

Seetion 1. That the following Section 15-20 and Section 15-20.1 of the City Code are re-written to

read as follows:

"Sec. 15-20 Cross connections with private lines and supplemental water sources prohibited
when connected to City water.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

®

The City of Henderson will comply with the Federal Safe Drinking Water Act, the

North Carolina Drinking Water Act, and the North Carolina State Building Code,
which pertains to cross-connections, auxiliary intakes and interconneciions, and
establishes an effective ongoing program to control potential sources of
contamination of the public water supply.

It shall be unlawful for any person to cause a cross-connection, auxiliary intake, or
interconnection to be made within the City’s public water supply; or to allow one to
exist for any purpose whatsoever.

Where a connection to a City water line is made, and the property owner continues
to have a well or other source of water, it shall be unlawful for the plumbing
servicing any building upon such property to be so connected that any water outlet
within the building may be served with water from any source other than the City
connection, and it shall also be unlawful to have plumbing cross-connected or so
installed that water from the City water system or the private water system may in
any way become intermingled. Any person or entity whose premises are served with
City water shall not obtain water to serve the same premises from a private well,
spring or other source except for lawn watering or outdoor irrigation (by a
completely separate system). These provisions of the following paragraphs are
supplemental to this paragraph.

No person will be allowed to make a cross connection between the water distribution or
any other water lines of the City and a private well, spring or other source. Where a
customer has another source of water in addition to that supplied by the City water
service system, there shall be no physical connection between the two supplies.

There shall be no cross connection between the water line of the City and water lines
used for washing automobiles or any other purpose. Where water passes through a
recirculating system, such as cooling towers, there shall be no physical connection
between the water system and the pressure lines from the recirculating system.

The City’s Public Services Department reserves the right to require all hotels, office
buildings, hospitals, other medical facilities that administer medications, battery

CAF 15-87: 9 October 2015 Work Session/ Regular Meeting
Page 3 of 17



(&)

(h)

(i)

&)

manufacturer, exterminator, lawn care companies, greenhouses, chemical processing
plants, dairies, dye works, film laboratories, car washes, laundries, tattoo parlors, metal
fabricating operations, mortuaries, swimming pools, morgues, packing houses, plating
plants, poultry houses, power plants, factories and similar buildings with fire sprinkler
systems equipped with facilities for introduction which require a continuity of service to
have at least two water service lines from the main.

No customer shall install a bypass to 2 meter to provide continuity of service. If such
continuity is required, a separate line or duplicate meter shall be installed.

It shall be the duty, upon request of the Henderson Public Services Director or his
designee, or the cross connection coordinator to cause inspections to be made of
properties served by the public water supply where cross-connections with the
public water supply are deemed possible. The frequency of inspections and re-
inspections shall be set by the Henderson Public Services Director or his designee,

The Henderson Public Services Director or his designee shall have the right to enter,
at reasonable times, any property served by a connection to the Henderson public
water supply for the purpose of performing the duties of this article. In those cases in
which the owner chooses not to provide such access, the Henderson Public Services
Director or his designee may classify the focation as a severe hazard.

Any owner that is subject to the requirements of this article shall be allowed ninety
(90) days to correct any cross-connections, auxiliary intakes, interconnections or
other hazard or other connection in violation of the provisions of this article. The
ninety (90) days will be from the date of receipt of the notification. Notwithstanding
the requirements of this section, if the Henderson Public Services Director or his
designee determines that there is an imminent threat to the public water supply;
water service may be discontinued until such violations are corrected.

Sec. 15-20.1 Backflow Prevention,

(2)

(®)

The objectives of this Ordinance are:

To protect the public potable water supply of the City of Henderson from the possibility
of contamination of poliution, due to back siphonage or backpressure, by isolation
within the consumer's private water system of such contaminants or pollutants, which
could backflow into the public water system;

To define the authority of the City of Henderson as the water purveyor entitled to
eliminate all cross-connections, new or existing, between the consumer's potable
water system(s) and non-potable or industrial piping system(s); and

To provide for a continuing inspection program of any potential cross-connections.

Definitions: As used in this ordinance, the following terms shall have the meanings
provided in this ordinance unless the context clearly indicates otherwise.

(1) Air-Gap: A physical separation sufficient to prevent backflow between
the free-flowing discharge end of the public water system and any other

CAF 15-87: 9 October 2015 Work Session/ Regular Meeting
Page 4 of 17



systern. An Air-Gap is physically defined as a distance equal to twice the
diameter of the supply side pipe diameter but never less than one (1)
inch.

(2) Approved: Accepted by the Henderson Public Services Director or his
designee, as meeting any applicable specification stated or cited in this
ordinance, and as suitable for the proposed use.

(3) Auxiliary Intake: Any piping connection or other device whereby water

may be obtained from a source other than the City’s public water supply.
/

(4) Auxiliary Water Supply: Any water supply on or available to the
premises other than the City of Henderson's public potable water supply.
These auxiliary waters include (but are not limited to) water from
another water supply or any natural source(s) such as a well, spring,
river, stream, etc., or "used waters" or "industrial fluids" (regardless of
whether these waters are polluted or contaminated or otherwise
objectionable or constitute an unacceptable water source over which the
water purveyor does not have sanitary control).

(5) Backflow: The flow of water or other liquids, mixtures or substances
under pressure into the distributing or service pipes of a potable water
supply system from any source or sources other than its intended source.

(6) Backflow Prevention Assembly: A mechanical valve arrangement used to
protect the public water supply that meets or exceeds standards set forth
by the University of Southern California for Cross Connection control
and Hydraulic Research (USCFCCHR) and the American Society of
Sanitary Engineering (ASSE) by being on the agency’s approval list. A
backflow assembly used on fire suppression systems must have
additional approval of the Factory Mutual (FM) and comply with the
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) code. A device or means
designed to prevent backflow or back-siphonage into a consumer’s or public
potable water system. NOTE: Any new instailations or upgraded
installations shall be the RPZ type of assembly. For existing installations the
type of assembly used should be based on the degree of hazard (either existing
or potential, as defined herein). The types of assemblies are as follows:

a. Reduced Pressure Principle Assembly (RPZ): An assembly of two
independently operating approved check valves with an automatically
operating differential relief valve between the two check valves, tightly
closing shut-off valves on either side of the check valves, plus properly
located test cocks for the testing of the check and relief valves. The entire
assembly shall meet the design and performance specifications and
approval of a recognized and City-approved testing agency for backflow
prevention assemblies. The device shall operate to maintain the pressure
in the zone between the two check valves at a level less than the pressure

CAF 15-87: 9 October 2015 Work Session/ Regular Meeting
Page 5of 17



on the public water supply side of the device. At cessation of normal
flow, the pressure between the two check valves shall be less than the
pressure on the public water supply side of the device. In case of leakage
of either of the check valves, the differential relief valve shall operate to
maintain the reduced pressure in the zone between the check valves by
discharging to the atmosphere. When the inlet pressure is two pounds per
square inch, or less, the relief valve shall open to the atmosphere. To be
approved, these devices must be readily accessible for in-line
maintenance and testing and be installed in a location where no part of
the device will be submerged. This assembly is designed to protect
against a potential health hazard (i.e. contaminant).

b. Double Check Valve Assembly (DCVA): An assembly of two
independently operating approved check vaives with tightly closing shut-
off valves on each side of the check valves, plus properly located test
cocks for the testing of each check valve. The entire assembly shall meet
the design and performance specifications and approval of a recognized
and City-approved testing agency for backflow prevention devices. To be
approved, these devices must readily accessible for in-line maintenance
and testing. This assembly shall only be used to protect against a
potential non-health hazard (i.e., pollutant).

¢. Double Check-Detector Assembly (Fire System) (DCDA): A
specially designed assembly composed of a line-sized approved
double check valve assembly with a specific bypass water meter and
a meter-sized approved double check valve assembly. The meter
shall register in Cubic Feet and have radio read capabilities
compliant with Henderson’s system that accurately read very low
rates of flow and shall show a registration for all rates of flow. This
assembly shall only be used to protect against a potential non-health
hazard (i.e., pollutant).

d. Pressure Vacuum Breaker (PVB): An assembly containing an
independently operating internally loaded check valve and an
independently operating loaded air inlet valve located on the
discharge side of the check valve. The assembly is to be equipped
with properly located test cocks and tightly closing shut-off valves
attached at each end of the assembly. This assembly is designed to
protect against a potential health hazard (i.e. contaminant) under a
back-siphonage condition only.

7y Back-siphenage: 'The flow of water or other liquids, mixtures or substances
into the distributing or service pipes of a potable water supply system from any
other source other than its intended source caused by the sudden-reduction of
pressure in the potable water supply system,

8) Backpressure: A condition in which an owner’s water supply system pressure
is greater than the public water supply pressure.

CAF 15-87: 9 October 2015 Work Session/ Regular Meeting
Page 6 0of 17



9) Certified Tester: A person who has proven his/her competency to test,
repair, overhaul, and prepare reports on backflow prevention assemblies as
evidenced by his/her certification of successful completion of a training
program approved by the Henderson Public Services Director or his
designee.

10) Contamination: Means an impairment of the quality of the potable
water by sewage, industrial fluids or waste liquids, compounds or other
materials to a degree which creates an actual hazard to the public health
through poisoning or through the spread of disease.

11) Cross-Connection: Any physical connection or arrangement of piping or
fixtures between two otherwise separated piping systems one of which
contains potable City water and the other non-potable water, industrial
fluids, or water from any other source, through which, or because of
which, backflow or back-siphonage may occur into the potable water
system. A water service connection between a public potable water
distribution system and a customer's water distribution system which is
cross-connected to a contaminated {ixture, industrial fluid system or with a
potentially contaminated supply or auxiliary water system, constitutes one
type of cross-connection. Other types of cross-connections include
connectors such as swing connections, removable sections, four-way
valves, spools, dummy sections of pipe, swivel or change-over devices,
sliding multi-port tube, solid connections, etc.

12} Cross-Connections-Controlled: A non-preventable connection between
a potable water system and a non-potable water system with an approved
back-flow prevention device properly installed that will continuously
afford the protection commensurate with the degree of hazard.

13) Cross-Connection Control by Contaimment: The installation of an
approved backflow prevention device at the water service connection to
any customer's premises where it is physically impossible to find and
permanently eliminate or control all actual or potential cross-connections
within the customer's water system; it shall also include the installation of
an approved backflow prevention device on the service line leading to and
supplying the customer's water system where there are actual or potential
cross~connections which cannot possibly be eliminated or controlled at the
point of cross-connection.

14} Cross-Connection Coordinator (Inspector): The official position
established and authorized by the Ciry and designated by the Henderson
Public Services Direcior or City Manager to administer, interpret this
section, and enforce the provisions of this ordinance. This individual
shall be a certified tester and may serve as Operator in Responsible
Charge (ORC) as recognized by the North Carolina Department of
Environmental Quality. (DEQ) 15A NCAC 18D 0701.

CAF 15-87: 9 October 2015 Work Session/ Regular Meeting
Page 7 of 17



15) Director: The City Manager of the City of Henderson or the Public
Services Director for the City or their designee.

16) Fire line: A system of pipes and equipment used to supply water in an
emergency for extinguishing a fire.

17) Hazard, Degree of. The term is derived from an evaluation of the
potential risk to public health and the adverse effect of the hazard upon
the potable water system. The two conditions would be classified as
either a "pollutional” (non-health) or a "contamination” (health) hazard.

(i) Health-Hazard (Contamination): Any condition, device or
practice in the water supply system and its operation which could
create, or in the judgment of the Director (or his designee) may
create a danger to the health and well-being of the water
consumer or other persons. An example of a health hazard is a
structural defect, including cross-connection, in a water supply
system.

(ii) Plumbing-Hazard (Poliutional): A plumbing type cross-
connection in a consumer's potable water system or to the public or
the consumer's potable water system but which would constitute a
nuisance or be aesthetically objectionable or could cause damage to

the system or its appurtenances, but would not be dangerous to
health.

(iii)Hazard-Poilutional: An actual or potential threat to the physical
properties of the water system or to the public’s and/or the
consumer's potable water system but which would merely
constitute a nuisance or be aesthetically objectionable or could
cause damage to the system or its appurtenances, but would not
be dangerous to health.

(iv)Hazard-System: An actual or potential threat of damage to the
physical properties of the public potable water system or of the
consumer's potable water system or relating to a pollution or
contamination which would have a protracted effect on the
quality of the potable water in the system

(v) Imsminent Health Hazard: A situation deemed an imminent
health hazard has the potential to lead to death or serious toxicity
by the cross connection coordinator pursuant to the standards set
forth by the Henderson Public Services Director. This term is
used interchangeably with Severe Hazard.

{vi)Moderate Hazard: A term that generally refers to a type of
facility with a cross-connection or potential cross-connection
involving any substance that generally would not be a health

CAF 15-87: 9 October 2015 Work Session/ Regular Meeting
Page 8 of 17



hazard(potutional) but would constitute a nuisance or be
aesthetically objectionable if introduced into the public water
supply. Typical industries/facilities this definition applies to, see
section 15-20.1.1.2.

(vil) High Hazard: A term that generally refers to a type of
facility with a cross-connection or potential cross-connection
involving any substance that would be considered an immient
health hazard (contaminate) if introduced into the public water
supply. Typical industries/facilities this definition applics to see
section 15-20.1.1.2.

(viti) Severe Hazard: A cross-connection or potential cross-
connection involving any substance that could, if introduced into
the public water supply, cause death or illness, spread disease, or
have a high probability of causing such problems. This term is
used interchangeably with Imminent Hazard.

(ix} Pollution: The presence of any foreign substance (organic,
inorganic or biological) in water which tends to degrade its
quality so as to constitute a hazard or impair the usefulness or
quality of the water to a degree which does not create an actual
hazard to the public health but which does adversely and
unreasonably affect such waters for domestic use.

18) Industrial Fluids System: Any system containing a fluid or solution
which may potentially be chemically, biologically or otherwise
contaminated or polluted in a form or concentration such as would
constitute a health, system, pollutional or plumbing hazard if introduced
into an approved water supply. This may include, but not be limited to:
polluted or contaminated waters; all types of process waters and "used
waters" originating from the public potable water system which may
have deteriorated in sanitary quality; chemicals in fluid form; plating
acids and alkalis, circulated cooling water connected to an open cooling
tower and/or cooling towers that are chemically or biologically treated or
stabilized with toxic substances; contaminated natural water such as from
wells, springs, streams, rivers, bays, harbors, seas, irrigation canals or
systems, etc.; oils, gases, glycerin, paraffin, caustic or acid solutions, or
other liquids and gaseous fluids used in industrial, firefighting or other
pUrposes.

19) Interconnection: Any system of piping or other arrangement whereby
the public water supply is connected directly to a sewer, drain, conduit,
pool, heat exchanger, storage reservoir, or other device which does or
may contain sewage or other waste or substance which would be capable
of imparting contamination to the public water supply.

CAF 15-87: 9 October 2015 Work Session/ Regular Meeting
Page 9 of 17



20) Isolation Assembly: The act of confining a localized hazard within a
consumer's water system by installing approved backflow prevention
assemblies as required by the North Carolina Plumbing Code,

21) Owner: Any person who has legal title to, or license to operate or
inhabit, a property upon which a cross-connection inspection is to be
made or upon which a cross-connection is present.

22) Point of Delivery. At a point on or near the customer’s property where
the meter is located (usually to be found at the property line of the
customer, adjacent to the public street where the City of Henderson's
mains are located). The customer shall be responsible for all water piping
and control devices located on the customer's side of the point of
delivery.

23) Public Water Supply: The water and waterworks system of the City of
Henderson and its customers outside the corporate limits, for general use
as potable water and which is recognized as a public water supply by the
North Carolina Department of Environment Quality (DEQ) as system
number 03-92-010.

24) Service Connection: The terminal end of a service connection from the
public potable water system, i.e. where the City of Henderson loses
Jjurisdiction and sanitary control over the water at its point of delivery to
the consumer's water system.

25) Water-Potable: Any water system publicly or privately owned that
holds a current North Carolina Department of Environment Quality
(NCDEQ) permit, to supply water for public (or human) consumption,

26) Water-Non Potable: Water that has not been found (by the appropriate
governmental agency) to be safe for human consumption or which is of
questionable potability.

27) Water Purveyor: The term water purveyor shall mean the owner or
operator of the public potable water system supplying an approved water
supply to the public. As used herein, the terms water purveyor and City
of Henderson may be used synonymously relative to the City's public
water system.

28) Water Service Connections: The terminal end of a service connection
from the public potable water system i.e., where the Water Purveyor loses
Jurisdiction and sanitary control over the water at its point of delivery to the
customer's water system. If a meter is installed at the end of the service
connection, then the service connection shall mean the downstream end of
the meter. There should be no unprotected takeoffs from the service line
ahead of any meter or backflow prevention device (located at or near the
point of delivery to the customer's water System). Service connection shall

CAF 15-87: 9 October 2015 Work Session/ Regular Meeting
Page 10 0f 17



also include water service connection from a fire hydrant and all other
temporary or emergency water service connections from the public water
system.

29) Water-Used: Any water supplied by a Water purveyor from a public
potable water system to a consumer's water system after it has passed
through the point of delivery and is no longer under the sanitary control
of the Water Purveyor

(c) Responsibility of the City of Henderson:

)

@)

(3)

The City of Henderson’s Public Services Department will be primarily
responsible for taking reasonable measures to prevent any contamination or
pollution of the public water system. This responsibility begins at the point of
origin of the public water supply and includes all of the public water
distribution system, and ends at the service connection under the Safe
Drinking Water Act. The City of Henderson shall exercise reasonable
vigilance to see that the consumer/customer has also taken the proper steps to
protect the public potable water system.

When it has been determined that a backflow protection assembly is
required for the protection of the public water system, the City of
Henderson Public Services Department shall, in writing, require the owner
(at the owner's expense) to install an approved backflow prevention
assembly at each service connection, test the same immediately upon
installation and thereafter at a frequency as determined by this ordinance
and the City, to properly repair and maintain such assembly or assemblies,
and to keep adequate records of each test and subsequent maintenance and
repair (including materials and/replacement parts).

Prior to the installation of any backflow prevention assembly, the owner of
the private water system is hereby put on notice that the installation of a
backflow prevention assembly may create a closed system, and as a result
thermal expansion may occur. Under such circumstance, the customer
must understand and assume all liability and responsibilities for that
phenomenon.

(d} Responsibility of the Castomer:

(1)

@

The Customer has the responsibility of preventing contaminants and
pollutants from entering the customer's private water system or the public
water system operated by the City of Henderson. The customer, at his own
expense, shall install, operate, and maintain all backflow prevention
assemblies specified within this ordinance.

The Customer shall maintain accurate records of tests and repairs made to
backflow prevention assemblies and shall maintain historical records for a
minimum period of five years. The records shall be on forms approved by

CAF 15-87: 9 October 2015 Work Session/ Regular Meeting

Page 11 of 17



(e)

®

&

()

The City of Henderson and shall include the list of materials or replacement
parts used. Following any repair, overhaul, re-piping or relocation of an
assembly, the consumer shall have it tested to insure that it is in good
operating condition and will prevent any backflow. A certified backflow
prevention assembly tester shall make all tests and repairs of back flow
prevention assemblies.

Permit Required:

No person shall install, remove, or modify, or cause the instaliation, removal, or
modification of a Backflow Prevention Assembly without the prior issuance of a
permit by the Cross-Connection Coordinator. A permit will be issued for each
individual assembly installed within the City of Henderson's Potable Water
System. An application must be completed and permit fee of $75.00 must be paid
before a permit will be issued. Annual renewal of the permit will be required, along
with the test records and a renewal fee of $50.00.

All existing (as of the date of this Ordinance) properly installed Backflow Prevention
Assemblies that meet the requirements set forth by this Ordinance must fill out an
application and pay an initial fee of $50.00.

Right of Entry:

Authorized representative(s) from The City of Henderson shall have the right to enter,
upon presentation of proper credentials and identification, any building, structure, or
premises during normal business hours, or at any time during the event of an emergency,
to perform any duty imposed by this Ordinance or, elsewhere in the City code. Those
duties may imclude (but are not limited to) sampling and testing of water, inspections, or
observations of all piping systems connected to the public water supply. Where a user has
security measures in force which would require proper identification and clearance before
entry into their premises, the user shall make necessary arrangements with the security
guards so that upon presentation of suitable identification, the City of Henderson
personnel will be permitted to enter without delay for the purposes of performing their
specific responsibilities. Refusal to allow prompt entry for these purposes may result in
discontinuance of water service.

EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Any owner that is subject to the requirements of this article shall be allowed (90)
days to correct any cross-connections, auxiliary intakes, interconnections or other
hazard or other connection of this Code in violation of the provisions of this article.
The ninety (90) days will be from the date of receipt of the notification.
Notwithstanding the requirements of this section, if the Henderson Public Services
Director or his designee determines that there is an imminent hazard to the public
water supply; water service may be discontinued until such violations are corrected.

Installation, Testing and Maintenance of Backflow Prevention Assemblies:

(1) All backflow prevention assemblies shall be installed in accordance with all

CAF 15-87: 9 October 2015 Work Session/ Regular Meeting
Page 12 of 17



(a)
(b)

@

)

(4)

3

(6)

7

(8)

applicable manufacturer's instructions and those furnished by the City of Henderson.
Only backflow preventers approved by the City of Henderson shall be instalied.

All backflow prevention assemblies required by this ordinance must be installed
and maintained on the customer's premises and as part of the customer's water
systent.

Ownership, testing and maintenance of the backflow prevention assembly will be
the responsibility of the customer. Each assembly required in this section ordinance
must be continuously functioning properly at all times.

A certified tester shall conduct any and all required testing of back flow prevention
assemblies at the customer’s expense. Tests shall be conducted upon installation,
after repairs, and annually thereafter with a record of all testing and repairs retained
by the customer. Such customer must send a copy of the certified record for each
test or repair to the Utility Operations Director of the City of Henderson within
thirty (30) days after the completion of each test or repair. Such records must be
maintained on forms provided by the City of Henderson.

Each backflow prevention assembly required under this section Ordinance must be
readily accessible to the City of Henderson.

When it is not possible fo interrupt water service, the customer shall provide for the
parallel installation of an approved backflow prevention assembly. The Public
Services Director will not accept an unprotected bypass around a backflow
assembly when it is in need of testing, repair or replacement.

Any time that repairs to backflow assemblies are deemed necessary by the utility
operations Public Services Director (whether by reason of annual testing or routine
Inspection by the owner or by the City of Henderson), these repairs must be
completed within a time specified by the Public Services Director in accordance
with the degree of hazard. Repairs on a private water system considered being an
imminent hazard shall be completed within twenty-four (24) hours; a high hazard
shall be completed within ten (10) days; and all other repairs within twenty (20)
days for any other private water system. Failure to comply in completing the
needed repairs within the specified time period can result in termination of a
customer's water service.

Upon the utility operations Public Services Director's determination that a
backflow prevention assembly is required to be installed on a customer's private
water system, the customer will be notified in writing of the approved backflow
prevention assembly which is required on existing systems, and the customer will
have the following time periods within which to install the specified backflow
prevention assembly (unless otherwise specified).

Air-Gap Separation 30 days
Reduced pressure principle assembly (3/4" -2") 30 days

CAF 15-87: 9 October 2015 Work Session/ Regular Meeting

Page 13 0f 17



(i)

@

(c) Doubie check valve assembly (3/4” - 2) 30 days

(d) Reduced pressure principle assembly (2" and larger) 60 days
(e) Double check valve assembly (2 %™ and larger) 60 days
D Other approved backflow prevention assembly 30 days

(%) The Public Services Director may require the installation of the required backflow
prevention assembly immediately, or within a shorter time period than specified
above, if the Director determines that any condition poses an unreasonable threat of
contamination to the public water supply system. All devices required for new
construction shall be installed prior to occupancy. All new construction plans and
specifications shall be made available to the Director for approval and to determine
the degree of hazard. The customer shall notify the Director when the nature of the
use of property changes so as to change the hazard classification of the respective
property if necessary.

High Hazard Facilities and Methods of Correction:

(N All high hazard facilities must have an approved reduced pressure
principle assembly as a minimum containment device.

(2) High hazard facilities include, but are not limited to: any private water
system using a designed pump which may become pressurized for use with a
booster for any reason to the extent that back pressure may occur; any private
water system which contains water which has been or is being re-circulated;
a building with five or more stories above ground level; any car wash with a
recycling system: brewery; bottling plant; chemical plant; dentist's office; dry
cleaning plant; fertilizer plant; film laboratory; fire sprinkler or standpipe
system with chemical additives; laboratory; commercial laundry (except self-
service laundry); metal processing plant; morgue or mortuary; nursing home;
pharmaceutical plant; power plant; swimming pool; sewage treatment plant;
tire manufacturer; hospital; veterinary hospital or clinic; restaurants; sewage
lift stations; battery manufacturers; exterminators; lawn care companies;
dairies; canneries; dye works; or recycling facilities.

If a cross-connection inspector does not have sufficient access to every portion of a
private water system to permit the complete evaluation of the degree of hazard
associated with such private water system, an approved reduced pressure principle
assembly must be installed within twenty four (24) hours.

Moderate Hazard Facilities and Methods of Correction.

Moderate hazard facilities include, but are not limited to: fire sprinkler systems without booster
pump facilities or chemical additives; connections to tanks, lines and vessels that handle nontoxic
substances; lawn sprinkler systems without chemical injection or booster pumps; or all industrial
and most commercial facilities not identified as high hazard facilities.

(D All moderate hazard facilities that are new or proposed must have an approved
reduced pressure principle assembly as a minimum containment device,

CAF 15-87: 9 October 2015 Work Session/ Regular Meeting
Page 14 of 17



(0

(m)

(n)

Lawn frrigation Systems:

1 All existing lawn irrigation systems must have an approved reduced
& X & ystem: c an appro
pressure principle assembly as a minimum containment device.

) All proposed lawn irrigation systems will be served through a separate
meter and must have an approved reduced pressure principle_assembly
as a minimum containment device.

Fire Sprinkier Systems:

{1 All new or proposed unmetered fire sprinkler systems without booster facilities
or chemical additives must have an approved reduced pressure principle
assembly as a minimum containment device.

2) All unmetered fire sprinkler systems with a booster facility or chemical
additives must have a reduced pressure principle assembly as a minimum
containment device,

Imminent Hazards:

If the Director determines that a customer's private water system constitutes an
imminent hazard, such customer shall install a backflow prevention assembly as may
be specified by the Director within twenty-four (24) hours after notice of the Director's
determination. If the customer fails to take corrective measures in a timely manner or
refuses to install the specified assembly, water service to the customer’s private water
system may be terminated. If the Director is unable to give notice to such customer or
his representative within twenty-four (24) hours after the determination that an
imminent hazard exists (despite reasonable efforts to provide such. notice), the
Director may terminate water service to the private water system until the specified
corrected measures are taken. Upon correction of the existing problem and with the
Director's approval, water service will be continued.

Violations and penalties

(1) A written notice of violation shall be given to any person who is determined to
be in violation of any provision of this section ordinance. Such notice shall set
forth the violation and the violation must be corrected within a reasonable time

to be specified in the notice (not to exceed thirty [30] days, unless a longer period is specified

in this section Ordinance)} from the date of the mailing of the notice to the violator's water

billing address (or last known address if not then a City water customer). If the Director

determines that the violation is occurring on a customer's private water system and that such
violation has created or contributed to the existence of an imminent hazard, the
customer may be required to correct the violation immediately.

2) Water service may be terminated to a customer if the customer fails to timely
correct a violation or to timely pay any civil penalty or expense assessed under

CAF 15-87: 9 October 2015 Work Session/ Regular Meeting
Page 15 of 17



(3)

)

)

(©6)

(7)

this section. Termination of water service will be without prejudice to the City's
ability to assert any other remedy available to the City against the customer or
any other person responsible for the violation (including, but not limited to,
injunctive and other civil and equitable proceedings and/or criminal
proceedings).

For a repeat violator where the violation(s) was not committed willfully or
intentionally and is an actual or potential risk to public health or safety, the
penalty shall be $1,000 per day per violation.

For a violator where the violation(s) was committed willfully or intentionally,
the penalty shall be $1,500 per violation.

The violation of any provision of this section ordinance (after the specified day
for remedying the problem) shall be a misdemeanor; any violation shalf further
subject the violator to a civil penalty set forth below. Each subsequent day
(after the specified day for remedying the problem) that a violation listed in (a)
- (d) below continues shall constitute a separate and distinct offense (with an
additional civil penalty) according to the following schedule:

{a) Unprotected cross-connection involving a private water system which is

an imminent hazard - $1,000/day.

(b) Unprotected cross-connection involving a private water system which is

a high hazard - §750/day.

{c) Unprotected cross-connection involving a private water system which is

a moderate hazard - $500/day.

(d) Unprotected cross-connection for which no other civil penalty is

prescribed -$250/day.

Fach violation listed in (e) - (i) below shall be considered a one-time violation
(with the respective civil penalty) as set forth in the following schedule:

(e) Falsifying records which are required to be submitted by this section
ordinance - tester may be removed from the approved certified tester list
and $500.

() Submitting incomplete records or failing to fimely submit records which

are required by this ordinance - tester may be removed from the
approved certified tester list and $250.

(g) Failing to timely test backflow prevention assemblies as required - $100.

(h) Failing to continuously maintain backflow prevention assemblies as

required {excluding those set forth in (a) - (d) above) - $100.

{i) Any other violation of the provisions of this ordnance - $100.

The Director may ncrease any civil penalty assessed under this section by
$100 or fifty percent (50%) of the maximum civil penalty associated with the
violation, whichever is greater, for a second violation of the same provision

CAF 15-87: 9 October 2015 Work Session/ Regular Meeting

Page 16 of 17



within a two year period. Water service may be terminated after a third
violation of the same provision within a two year period.

(8) Any person violating any provision of this ordinance shall also pay to the City
any and all expenses incurred by the City in repairing any damage to the public
water system caused in whole or in part by such violation together with any
and all expenses incurred by the City in investigating and/or enforcing such
violation, including reasonable attorney's fees. All such expenses are deemed
to be in addition to the civil penalty assessed with the violation.

(o) Right of Appeal:

Within ten (10) days of a notice of any backflow prevention method required, the
owner/violator may request in writing a hearing (or appeal) with the City Public Services
Director, Within fifteen (15) days (of receipt of said notice), a formal hearing with the
Director will be scheduled and a written determination will be issued by the Director
within ten (10) days after the hearing.

Appeals from any notice of violations, civil penalties, and/or assessment of damages
(or from any other formal determination by the Director) may be made by giving
written notice of said appeal (stating the grounds for the same) to the City Manager
within ten (10} days of the date of the notice. Within fifteen (15) days of receipt of
said notice, a formal hearing with the City Manager will be scheduled and a written
ruling will be issued by the City Manager within ten (10) days after the hearing; the
decision of the City Manager shall be final.”

Section 15,21-2. The foregoing Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date
of its passage.

Ordinance 15-34, upon motion of Council Member and seconded by Council
Member , and having been submitted to a roll call vote and received the following
votes and was on this the ** day of 2015: YES:.. NGO

ABSTAIN: ABSENT:

James D. O"Geary, Mayor
ATTEST:

Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk

Approved to Legal Form:

D. Rix Edwards., City Attorney

Reference: Minute Book 43 p 460, CAF 15-33

CAF 15-87: 9 October 2015 Work Session/ Regular Meeting
Page 17 of 17



Tab# 4

City Council Action Form
Office of City Manager
P. O. Box 1434
Henderson, NC 27536
252.430.5701

Agenda Jtem:

Council Meeting: 23 Nov. 15 Short Reg. Meeting

0 November 2015

TO:  The Honerable Mayor James D,.Q’ Geary and Members of City Council

FR:  Frank Frazier, City Managen,

RE: CAF:15-133
Consideration of Approval of Resolution 15-02, Authorizing Execution of a Municipal
Agreement with the North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT) in
Conjunction with the I-85 Improvements

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Council Retreat Goals Addressed By This Item:
e KSO 5: Provide Reliable, Dependable Infrastructure.
Recommendation:

e  Approval of Resolution 15-02, Authorizing Execution of a Municipal Agreement with the North
Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT) in Conjunction with the 1-85 Improvements.

Executive Summary:

The North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT) is currently undergoing major improvements
to the north and south bound lanes of -85, starting from just west of Andrews Avenue, for a distance of
approximately ten (10) miles. Included in this project is the replacement of the bridge at Andrews
Avenue and [-85, as well as other bridge rehabilitation work at Parham Road, Spring Valley and
Satterwhite Point Road.

During construction of the project, Parham Road (currently a city street) between the Southbound 1-83
access/egress ramps to US 158 (Garnett Street) has been used as a detour route. During this time the
NCDOT will assume maintenance of this road during construction and will make any repairs necessary
after construction to restore the road to its pre-construction condition. After completion of the project,
responsibility for maintenance of this road would return to the City.

Epclosure:

1. Resolution 15-02

CAF 15-133: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 1 of 7



CAF 15-133
Attachment #1

RESOLUTION 15-02

AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE NORTH
CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (NCDOT) IN CONJUNCTION
WITH THE -85 IMPROVEMENTS

WHERFEAS, the City Council (Council) for the City of Henderson, North Carolina (City) conducted its
Annual Planning Retreat in January 2015 and during said Retreat identified eight Key Strategic
Objectives (KSO) and Goals; and

WHERFEAS, this Resolution addresses KSO 5: Provide Reliable, Dependable Infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, NCDOT is currently making major improvements to all lanes of 1-85, as well as bridges,
starting from a location near to and west of Andrews Avenue and extending approximately ten
miles, these improvements denominated as Project [-0914BA (Project); and

WHEREAS, NCDOT staff, including its engineers, previously asked the Council for input on use of ramp
closures rather than maintaining access by crossover alignments; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary for Parham Road to be used as a defour route during the construction of the I-
85 improvements.

NOW, THEREFORFE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL THAT IT DOES HEREBY:

I) Request that NCDOT resurface Parham Road prior to the City resuming said
maintenance.

2} Approve Execution of the Municipal Agreement with NCDOT in Conjunction with
the Above Mentioned Improvements, being more fully articulated in Aftachment A
to this Resolution and Authorizes the Mayor to sign all necessary documents to
effect said agreement.

The foregoing Resolution 15-02, upon motion of Council Member ** and second by Council Member **,
and having been submitted to a roll cali vote received the following votes and was ***** on this the ***
day of ¥*** 2015: YES: . NO: .  ABSTAIN: . ABSENT:

James D. O*Geary, Mayor
ATTEST:

Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk

Approved to Legal Form:

D. Rix Edwards, City Attorney

Reference: Minute Book 44, pp. ** CAF 14-102-4

CAF 15-133: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 2 of 7



Resolution 15-02
Attaciiment A

MORTH CAROLNS TRANBPORTATION MEPROVEMENT PROJELT I
CORIMICTION — MBMCIPAL ABREERMEMT
WARCE ARDWARREN COUMTIES
BARTE  HeE0TE
HRTH CARDLIMNA DEPARTRMENT OF
TRAMSPORTATION

TiF#  O0dBA
Age

CITY OF HEMDERSOM

THES BLMICIPAL ABREEMENT is made and eatered inip on the: last date executed below, by and
Diiyweners ther Morth Caroling Bepariment of Tramnsparbation, sn sgenoy of the Siate of Naorth Danolins,
hessinatfier refermd to-as the “Depariment” and the Gty of Henderson, 3 loeal government antity,
hersinafber refemed to: as e "Murdoipaliy®

WITHESSETH

WHERESE, the Depariment Bas plans to malke certain strest antd bighway constructions ang
improvenends within e bdundcipalty under Praject (085488, in WVance Coundy end Wiarren Soumby;
awf,

WHEREAS, the Projent consists of improvements to -85 from south of US 188t nocth of 55 1237
{Mansan Loop Road) with 5 porfion iocsted within the Municipal Hirmis: and,

WHEREAS, the Degarinent and the Municipelity have agresd that the municipal limits, as of the deles
oof e smrarding of the comract for the construetion of the shove-rmentioned Projeet, ere to be used
determining the dulfes, respopsibiliifes, righls end legsl obigaiions of the parties heeato for the
purposes of this Agresmert; and,

WHEREAS, this Agreement is made under the aulharby granted to the Department by the Kot
Canaiing Generst Assemble, including but not mited to, the following applicable logisletion: Senersl
Btstutes of Mo Caroline (MOGS], Section 136689, Section 1808208 and 297, Seclon 13615,
and Seofion 30-108, to parbdpats in the planning and consinuection of & Project approved: by fhe
Board of Transparialion fier he safe and efident wilstion of ansportation systems for Bhe publis
e mnd,

WHEREAS, the porties to this Agresmnest have sppeoved the constreeton of said Proajost with cost
padicipation ard responsibitities for e Froject as hersinafier sed out.

Apreement 10 # 5511 1

CAF 15-133: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 3 of 7



Wy, THEREFQRE, the parlies hersto, eash in consideration of the promises and undertakings of
the other a5 herein provided, do hereby covenant and agree, each with fhe other, os folloees:

SLCOPE

1. Dwring comstruciion of e Pecject, Parhamn Boed bedveeen the sowthbound -85 accessfagress
remips fo U 158 (Garmest Sireat] will be used a5 & delour rowie. Bt the eogeest of the
faumiciality, the Deparment will assurme mairfenenes of the rosd duing constreetor, &
preconsinsion paeement survey will be conducted, the Departement will maks sy necessary
Fepairs diurig e teenr ol Bee Projiect, snd the Depaent swill mabe any repeirs neosssary afer
eetistrsntioe i restore the roed to its preconstructon comditbon. Afler conrgdetion of e work,
responsibility for mainienones of e o will be re-assumned by the Municipaliy.

RIGHT OF WAy

2 The Department chal be responsible for aeguitng ary needad right of way reguired for the
Projert. Aoqsisificn of rght of way shalt be accomplished i accordanse will the policies and
procedunes set forth i the Morith Carofing Right of Wy Manual,

COMETRUCTION

F. The Depardment shall constrost, or cause o be sonsbusted, the Project in ancordanme whlh fhe
plzns and specifications of said Project as Rled with, and approved by, the Depanment. The
Diepartrant shall admindster the construction coniract for sabd Prsest.

KAINTENANCE

4. Upan eomgdetion of ke Project the Municipality, 2t no expense te the Department, shall sesume
rorenal maivenanes operations of Pardam Rosd and releace the Departanent from ali Sabilly
o exenpletion of the propant,

ADDITIOMAEL PROVIZIDNS

5 Eis the policw of the Deparrpent not o enter ioto ary sgresoment with another party $hat hes been
debmrred by amy goesrnmsnd agetey (Foders! or Btats). The Municipality cerfifies, by sigmnaioms
of this agresmrent, that neither it nor e agents o contraciors are presently debarred, suspanded,
proposed for debarment. declared inefigible or valuntasily escladed from participation in this
tramsasiion by my Fadonal or State Depadment o Agenog,

Agreemment 0 # G511 4

CAF 15-133: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 4 of 7



. To the exient suthorized by state and fodensd olafms obluies, sack party shall be responsibie for
its pespeciive Actions wnder the temas of this agreement ard save harmmiess e other party fom

airy claime ansing &s 2 result of swel aotions.
T, Al terres of s Agresment sre subjeet o svalisble deparirnentsl ferding and Bsesl constraints.

£, This Apreement cortsins the entire agreement bebween the parties and there e ng
umderstandings of agreemnens, verbe! ar othersise, reganding this Agreerment excent 85 expresshy
sk Torth Fuesrein.

. The paries hewsby acknovwiedge that the individieal swecsting the Agreerment an their behalf is
atbnrized o evecuts this Agreerment on their behalf e to bind the respeciive snfifies o he
dermne eomizined horeln snd that he has read this Agreerment, sonerred withs his atbarmesy, and fully
understands s corients.

11 & nopy or facsimile copy of the signaiure of amy party shall be deamed an omginal with: each fully
sxeauied sopy of the fgresment: a5 bifding as an ofiging!, and the parties agree that this
Agresment czn be eoecated in counterperts, as duplicate orbginals, with faesimile sigratines
saifficiant b ewidence sn agresrmernt io be bound by the termes of e Agresrent,

14, By Ereeaufwe Order 24, issued by Sovernor Perdue, and 4.0, 688 138-32, it is uslawiul for any
wepdor of contracior { e architect, bidder, comtrastor, corstnsction manager, design peafessinmad,
engineer, andived, offeror, selier, subseniractor, sugplier, or wepdor}, to malie gits or i give
fanenrs in any State empdoves of the Governar's Cabinet Agoencies (., Adminisication,
Conmenerce, Gomection, Srime Control and Fublic Safety, Dulurel Resouwses, Emvitonnrent and
Meiural Besourees, Mealll and Human Sendoes, Juveniie Justics snd Delingiamoy Provention,
Fevenee, Transportation, and ihe Qo of e Governor).

T I8 URDERSTOO0 AND AGREED upon that the approval of the Project By the Depenman is
sulfect o the conditons: of this Agreament.

FAgreernent 10 #5511 3

CAF 15-133: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 5 of 7



BAITTHESS WHEREDE, this SAgreement has been exsauted, i1 duplicate, the day and year
Freratnfore sei oo, o ihe parl of the Deparmant and fhe Sunicipality by authoeine dify given.

L& ATTEST: CITY OF HENDERSOH
By By

TITLE: THLE:

DATE: DATE:

“WACEE § 13332 and Exsoutive Order 24 prohibil the offer to, op spospbanee by, any Shate
Ernployes of sy gift from sopome with o coniract with the Blate, o from: smy person seeking o de
business with fhe State. By evesotion of any response in this procoement, you attest, for your sntire
argandzsiion and s emplogess or agents, that you are nod aware that any such g hes been offered,
Ao, ar promnised By soy emplovess of your cogenizatice”

Apommeedd by

of the loea! govesniing body of the Gy of Henderson

25 aitesied in iy the sipnaiure of Clerk of sald goveming body o ki

(SEALY

This Agreement has been pre-audited in the manner
raguired by e Local Gosemment Budget and
Fimeal Dokl Aot

BY:

[FRIAMCE OFFICERY

Federsd Tax Mentification Murrber

Remittanoe: Sddmrmms:
Gty of Hendesson

CEPARTMENT OF TRAMSPORTATION

B

JEHEF ENGIMEER]

DWATE:

AFPROVED BY BOARD OF TRANSPORTATIN TEM O iDabey

Agresment 10 5511

4

CAF 15-133: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting

Page 6 of 7



B WITHESS WHEREGE, this Aigresment has been executed, in dupficate, the day ardd year
heratofore sat out, on the part of the Department and the Munizipality by suthoriy duly given.

L5 ATTEST: CITY OF HEMDERSOM
B BY:

THLE: THLE:

DA TE: OATE:

“HACEE § YA3-A2 and Executive Order 24 peobibit the offer o, or soceptence by, any Siate
Enployes of any gift from snyone with & contract with the Siate, or o arey person sseling to do
bssiness with the Siate. By execunfion of amy pesponse in this procurement, you athest, for your enting
ogardration sod s employess or agents, that you are nof aware that sy sech gift has beem offered,
ancepted, ar gromised by smy employees of your agarizetion.”

Apmroaed by of e loos! govemning bosy of the Oy of Hendprson

a5 attested o by the signatune of Cledk of said goverming body on iEanE)

This #greement hes been pre-sudited in the menner
required by the Loosd Gowernmert Budpel and
Fiseal Contral ek,

B
{SEALY {FINAMCE CFFICER],

Federal Tax ldentifoation Mumber

ity of Henudeosorn

DEPARTMEMT OF THANSPORTATICN

BY:
ICHIEF ENEINEER)
8T
APPROVED BY BOARD OF TRANSFOETATION ITER O {iabely
Agreanent 30 # EE11 4

CAF 15-133: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 7 of 7



Tab#5

City Council Action Form
Office of City Manager
P. G. Box 1434
Henderson, NC 27336
252.430.5701

Council Meeting: 23 Nov 15 Short Reg. Meeting

12 November 2015
TO:  The Honorable Mayor Pete (O’ Geary and Members of City Council
FR:  Frank Frazier, City Manager \9 % .

RE: CAF: 15-23-A
Consideration of Approval of Resolution 15-17-A, Authorizing the Acceptance of North
Carolina Governor’s Crime Commission Grant for the Purchase of Upgraded Computer
Workstations for the Henderson Police Department.

Ladies and Gentlemen:
Council Goals Addressed By This Item:

e KSO2: Reduce Crime: To Reduce Crime and Provide for a Safe Community;
e KSO8: To Provide Sufficient Funds for Municipal Operations and Capital Outlay Necessary to Meet
the Needs of Citizens, Customers and Mandates of Regulatory Authorities

Recommendation:

e Approval of Resolution 15-17-A, Authorizing the Acceptance of the North Carolina Governor’s
Crime Commission Grant for the Purchase of Upgraded Computer Workstations for the Henderson
Police Department.

Execative Summary

On January 26, 2013, the City Council approved submission of an application for grant funding from the
North Carolina Governor’s Crime Commission (Resolution 15-17) to upgrade computer workstations at
the Police Department. This grant was submitted and notice of approval was received on November 10,
2015. [If approved by Council, this grant will be awarded in the amount of $11,250 with a matching
amount of $3,750 which was budgeted from Federal Asset Forfeiture Funds in the Police Department’s
FY 2015-2016 Budget Grant Match Line Item.

It is now appropriate for Council to consider acceptance of this grant.

Attachments:
1. Resolution 15-17-A

CAF 15-23-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 1 of 10



CAF 15-23-4
RESOLUTION 15-17-A Attachment #1

AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE NORTH CAROLINA GOVERNOR’S
CRIME COMMISSION GRANT FOR THE PURCHASE OF UPGRADED COMPUTER
WORKSTATIONS FOR THE HENDERSON POLICE DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, the Henderson City Council (Council) identified eight Key Strategic Objectives (KSO) at its
2015 Strategic Planning Retreat; and

WHEREAS, two of the KSO’s are addressed by this request as follows:

KSO 2: To Reduce Crime and Provide for a Safe Community; and
KSQO 8: To Provide Sufficient Funds for Municipal Operations and Capital Qutlay Necessary to
Meet the Needs of Citizens, Customers and Mandates of Reguiatory Authorities; and

WHEREAS, the Council authorized on 26 January 2015, via Resolution 15-17, the application for grant
funding from the NC Governor’s Crime Commission to purchase at least five (5) new computer
workstations and a new firewall router; and

WHEREAS, the NC Governor’s Crime Commission has approved grant funding in the amount of
$11,250.00 to purchase at least five (5) new computer workstations and new firewall router for
the Henderson Police Department in Grant Project Number PROJ 011089; and

WHEREAS, Grant matching funds in the amount of $3,750.00 have been budgeted in the Henderson
Police Department’s Federal Asset Forfeiture Budget for FY 2015-2016.

NOW, THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HENDERSON CITY COUNCIL THAT IT DOES
AUTHORIZE the accepiance of the NC Governor’s Crime Commission grant, Project Number
PROJO11089, (Attachment A to this Resolution) and authorizes the City Manager to endorse and
affect any and all contracts and agreements required for the acceptance of this grant.

The foregoing Resotution 15-17-A, upon motion of Council Member ** and second by Council Member
** and having been submitted to a roll call vote received the following votes and was ***** on this the
#¥% day of ¥*¥* 2015: YES:. NO: ABSTAIN: ABSENT:.

James D. O'Geary, Mayor
ATTEST:

Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk

Approved as to Legal Form:

D. Rix Edwards, City Attorney

Reference: Minute Book 43, p. **%,

CAF 15-23-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 2 of 10



Resolution 15-17-4
Attachment 4

{ North Carelina Department of Public Safety

Governor’s Crime Conunission

Pat MeCrory, Governor Christopher E. Swecker, Chair
Frank L Perry, Secretary L. David Huffman, Executive Director

November 5, 2015

Perry Twisdale, Project Director

City of Henderson.

134 Rose Avenue

Post Office Box 1434

Henderson, North Carolina 27536-0748

SUBJECT: Project Name: 2013 Henderson Police Department-DCI/CILEADS Upgrade
Project Number: PROIG11089
Implementing Agency:  Henderson Police Depariment

Dear: Mr. Twisdale:

Congratulations on receipt of your recent grant award from the Governor’s Crime Commission. Attached
you will find the Governor's Crime Commission’s grant award checklist, your grant award document, and special
conditions documents.

This grant award does not become effective until it has been signed by the Anthorizing Official and
Project Director listed above and is returned to the Governor’s Crime Cornmission. The signed grant award must
be returned within thirty days of the date the award is mailed. You will be authorized to make expenditores undes
the geant or receive reimbursement once we have received the original signed grant award, Exiensions beyond this
tirty day period can only be authorized, in writing, by the Governor’s Crime Commission.

This grant award is subject to all administrative and financial requirements, including the timely
submission of ali finaneial end programmatic reporis, resolution of any eudit or site-visit findings, and march
requirements. Sheuld you not adhere to these requiresnents, you will be in viokation of the terms of this agreentent
and the award will be subject to termination for cause or other admindstrative action as appropriate, To assist vou,
attached is a checklist of what you need to do in order for your Grants Management Specialist to recetve your file.
Any incemplete items wil cause a delay in this process,

As always, please contact our office if vou have any questions or need additional assistance,
Best wishes to you for successfu] program outcomes!

Cordially,

L.. David Buffman
Executive Director

MAILIENG ADDRESS: OFFICE LOCATION:
4234 Mail Service Center 1201 Front 8.
Raleigh, NC 276994234 Raleigh, NC 27609

www.negoed,org
www.nedps,.gov

Telephone: (919) 733-4564
Fax: (919) 733-4625

An Equal Oppertuoily Employer

CAF 15-23-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 3 of 10



CAF 15-23-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 4 of 10



T, - B

!

DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAPSTY AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET E
GOVERNOR’ 8 CRIME UOMMISSICN

1201 FRONT STREET [ :

RALELGE, NORTE CARDLINA 27608 GRAMNT ;

CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE
GRANT AWARD
SPECIAT, CONDITIONS
BYRNE JUSTICE ASSISTAMCE CGRANT FUNDING

SUBRECIPIENT: City of Henderson

DUNG NUMEHER: 0823685586

PROJELT NAME: 2015 - Renderson Police Department - DUI/CJLEADS Upgrade
PROJECT NUMBER: PROJ01108S

1. The reciplent agrees tc com
set forth in the current edition of
and the current edition of Sovernor’s

The GJP Financial Guide can bo vi

Lent acknowledgos ailu LG fLoan soosprable ©

recipiant A # pursuapl to 2
s 4 vioclatlon
unding, unuil

a3, This recipient agraess to comply
Cirgular A-133, hudits of States, lLoos
furthey understands and agrees fun
may be lmposed, S outstanding a
any other audits of OJF grant
Further dessribed in the oy

festional sudbl reaud
ol Mon-cFrofit Gre

ar

othor rolateod

riar

£ Unsersiands and

E ; e
indirectly, in gupparl of

spad, modifioxl

CERTINL LEe

sobly Or

: law, or pollicy, at rrnmaent, without the

written approv QJdP.

5. The reciplent must promptly refer wo the DOJ 8I6 any cradible evidense a
wrincipal, emplevee, agent, cooniracter, subgrantod subontractor, or athor

o~

confiico

This

m for Ci

either 1) sukmd a false <l p
Jlon of

committed 3 criminal or ciwil
bribery, gratulty, or similar miscon
applias o any hreziplients. Pobs
reported to the CIC by -~

sbume, or missondusn

fice of the Tnspectur Ganeral MC Governer's Orime Commission
U.8. Degpartmenrt of Justics 1201 Front Street
lavestigations Diwvision ANEY Baloigh, BC 0 27408

9B0 Pennsylvania avsnne, MN.W,

Washingtor, DO 20530

semails

o
bt
2
o
4
o
o
il
e

heotline: {contact in

[ The recipient agrees to aszist
: INE , the Naticnal f

#ith the National Environmont
Aat, ang other related

ironmental impsct ses  requlvems of  the qrant Py
iy by the grantee or by & subgrant vy, ther wient Lo

authorizing Official:_

CAF 15-23-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 5 of 10



DERARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY RWARD CONTINUATION SREET
GOVERNOR' § CRIME COMMIESIONW
1201 FROMT STRRET - -

CRANT

RALEIGH, NMORTH CARCLINA 27609

feiony understands
activities whather or not
is, as iong as the act
party and The antivity

. grant §
e grantec, o subgrauntes, or
sriaken in arder Lo use thaose grant ©

&. New construction;

h. Hinor renovation or remodeling

historically sersitive azea, includi
vland, oy bhab . for endang:

Listing on The Walional

wnovation,
in a ch

¥ Opropo use of
basic pricr use or

im inwolting
n  insident
exampla,

LT EUE 1ay
craditionally
snvironments;
o, implement:
operations,

methampnet

Laminm ]

of el

of & oronram
luding ine
iaborateries.

o

Fran

v cecls abed o
an Baviron :

: andfey
her tands

0, oan g lad al
ing to methamphetamine

Apolication of ¢ Gpecial Condition Lo Grantes’s Dxisting Programs or
of the grantee’s or ils subgrantees’ t5nd SIrERS or acti
by thess grant funds, the grant
«ith RJA in any preparation
that funded progrsm or actis

7. Yo avoid duplicati
BJa for law enfo
batween
s Fre 1

For mere

guidelines. v
viimplementationgulid

http: //www. niem, 55

9. The recipient agrees o comp
requiremants, as
Juztice Assistan
mon oo BIA,

¢ by obhe BIA in

znce wilh Ches«

5

vachnoiog
Crimioa!

10. The reclplent agraes
GIP funds will somply with 28 ©
Faolicies, 1i C3¥ determines K
C.E.R. Part 23 to be applic
x8 per the regulation. Should any vi
be fined as per 42 U.5.C. 3789¢gici-{d).
funds.

fem [unded or suppart

CAF 15-23-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 6 of 10



o e e ki it e+ ey

DERPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY '; AWBRD CONTINUATION SHEET |
GOVERHOR § CRIME COMMISSION f X
1201 FROWT STREET E i -

RALEIGH, NORTH CARQLINA 27609 GRANT

11, The recig . agrezes to ensurse thait the Suave In
Contact r written notification recurd.“u any information
by this grant during the obligsati .‘.ure period.
cormunication among local and ztate g z ws reqardl
technology projects being conducted
aqracs ta mainta administrati
ES List of Informat

Iy A, 1T 60

yrmgtion Technology

1z, Tha recipient agrees tL comu

38, \..h& eparment of Justice 1
4 “Egual Treatment

rtmant of Juatica

j = rediglous
“ogage in inh

acti 1’:‘.23, but 5urh a(‘t).-"
Justice funded nrogram,

s2Y

E

13, The reciplant acknowledges thuh all pro
the state ox
progran quidsnce.

prams fanded through subaws
i lewels, must conform bt the Jrant program roguicoments

1. Tne recipient agrees to comgl
Oifine of Justioce Programs pokicie
vesearch subjects, including obt:
appropriate, ana su informad oo

i5. The recipisnl agrees to comu
section 27889g and 48 C.F. R E’\er_ 22
ol dara or
subimit a
in part

frtatels
requzivaments of

‘r,'haL

16. The -
supplant Bt
«auld, in th

17, The regipient agreses that {
force funded with these funds, the U
cfficers, and other task farce membors o
iinternet-based) task force training Lo b pro
for Task Force Integrity and Leadersiln.
effectiveness well as other key lsszucs in
task force porf MY EMEnt, porsennel
aaoountabkilivy, information will bu
teaining and
Leadership |

fedalire R RC el
thiarge through B

i8. The recipilent understands and agreer Lhat PUcannat use any
irectly or indirectliy, in support cof : e

of Community Crganizations for Refon
prior written approval of OJP and &

19, Certified Assurances {Non-Discrimination Requirewments)

/%%‘.u&
nuthorizing Official: s Project Direcron: M .

Ed Weatt

CAF 15-23-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 7 of 10



e DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET !
E / GOVERNOR’ 5 CRIME COMMISSION i
Tl 1201 FRONT STREET t
HapNs RALEIGH, NORTE CAROLINA 27609 ; GRANY
| e %

Aoplicents must assure and certifl
ar gontrattors Lo comply) owi
regul rements, whinh may include thos
1he8 (42 5.0 4 3Ekdy, the Vi !
Justice and Delinguency Prevention fou of 2002
of 156G¢ (42 U.8.C. § 200Cd}, the
Americans with Disabilltles ker of 1960 A I N
af 1872 (20 U.85.0. 5§ 1631, 83, 148% #4¢), and
U.S.C. $§ 8101-07%. &ppl nts should il
Laws for Falth-Based and Communi Crigan

In the event that a Federal or Stste court or
a finding of discrimination after a dus proc
religion, age, national orial 2, O dicapilt nal oA
«roany subgrs O TonL (3 2f recipis a zopy of such {inding
Governory's COrime Commission and the Fedaral GFric

Stata sdm
on Lho

Complalints al
raligl Ot
any arocaortracter of U '
Complaing Coardinator of the Governor’ s
reported to the federal Off]
the reporter of the duly to also report vo Lho Bizcr
Governor’s Crime Commission.

h
o]
sl

In accord with federal ciwil
frow rotall

maroure righ

Vaws, all rgsiplents end subreciplent
dualz who take sotlion or

Ali reciplents and
tn prodrams and ach

for porsans

oo fur
onE, wh

411 recipients snd their subrecipisnis
an Egual Employment Opportunity Flan,
$500, 000 or more,

The Recipient further agrees to post in a conspicucus place, availabla teo all employses
and applicants for employment, notices setting forth the provisions of the EEOP, as shown
in the provided Department of Labor Regulations found at 4% CFR Part 80.

20. Tha BLeiond s st by 4 yitude,
raratend it a0 el i to o th awEr,  in
Acnievens

finencial of Breg E
ntation of axpandinuras ans

21, The reciplent understands
programmatic on-site monitoring, wh
cooperate with any such monitoring.

22. The recipient understands snd agres=y thai misuse of
range of panalties, iocluding susz :
debarmant from {edsral grants, resoo
and/or criminal penaicies.

crd funds mas
futurs fuads, nod o
ded under sn award, and oiv

23. The recipient assures snd cerltifies that
federal ass and the instituticonsz), ma
funds sufficient to pay any required non-reo
proper planning, management, and somplation of L

v to apgply T
i Uinalud

24, The racipiaont agrees to establish uards »
posirions for a purpose ! i e B

onganizational wonfliot of

Authorizing DEficial:
Bd Wyatt

CAF 15-23-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 8 0f 10



DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY AWARD CONTINUATICON SHEET
GOVERNOR’ § CRIME COMMISSION

1201 FRONT STREET . -
RALEIGH, WORTH CRROLINA 2760% GIRANT

onor
to and

mine all

e

pare

26. The rezipient agrses L
Commigsion grants management director
winletion of tha contract if they are
must be justified in writing to The

in exoeas of $100,000 must

27 snd incraass
[ENE
28. Agencies whose granls

sorfiden Lofund requirems
Guide, Chapter 8 and s&.,r* a Confidant

quidelines, priocr to any use of com',u.

Lo akl

29. Any dobile Data Terminal, or
have the abili to ke connected uo
i Data Networks and applicant

Volce dnd

corimingt
ol pubtic
30. The recipient acknowledges that failure to submit programmatic or financial reports

in a timely manner will result in the termination of this grant. Upon termination, all
cutstanding reimbursements will be forfeited by the recipient.

31, The recipient agrees to comply
during the grant pevformence poridd i
high-risk grant:s Cf. 28 C.P.R. par

rith any

[T

az. Puresiant
Wili L Orivi
encourages roci
= tent messauing
this grant, and to esteblish
rensss, and oLher outresch to dedo

Lazde
r 1 ""09:. 2
te adopt and enfon:
& oo rlrg t"}c cour

33, The reciplisent agrees to compl
subawards of $25%,000 or more and,
rompen'satl Tl of‘ tha £iv
& = aof

cordivion: spo v ing
roferencs here. "nis conditlorn, and
J.-f'ards made Lo an incii“idual whe re

ROt
. son
she may own oparate in his

r‘.arne.

34. The reciplient acknowledges
Governor’s Crime Commission reser
license to repro iu e, publish, or
in parct, L
{1l the c‘cpy‘r

Wt by

copyr

AU

ing Gfficial: - ’ . Py
td

CAF 15-23-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 9 of 10




DEFARTMENT OF PURLIC SAWETY | ARWARD CONTINUATION SHEET
GOUERNOR! & CRIME COMMISSTON ]
1201 FRONT STREET
!
i

RALEIGH, NORTH CARCLINA 27609 GRANT

ce of Justice Programs and the Governo
Crime Commiszsion right o roduse, ; ;

data first produces under an and 2]
reproduce, publish, or otherwl BRI E o oFederat

It is the responsibility of the reci
ensure that this condition is lnclhi

335, All requests to transfer funds from a Persemnel line item to any other budget
category will be subject to a high degree of sorubiny and justification.

HUBT
imeshe

and £ d related

38, ail reciplents ars remulrocd
Contractor Registration {(CCRP dat

ain an

Lranion

37. The recipient understands thau
implies continuaticn of funding kevond
If a continuavion applicatiocn is ap

1 cosh matching funds
the imglamentation of the continua

rding of thiz araol in oo
projust durs
g

EFION
dicatsd on the grant
under the gurrent
3 and dogu
new fur

38. The reciplsznt must foligw tha
cost policies and procedures, The n i
and mestings.

azed (June Z0L2) OJP confs
h perimeters for which gra

i1 expand funds for conferanc
349, Registraticn with the Systew for Award Managemenit and VUniversal Identifiex
Regul venents .

SJUSLIGE Frograms wob
Rugisur
anis),
Looan

Ted

o

o .
For ward Management.
reference here. This special condition
whe received the award as a natural
profit organizatlon that he or she

rd keoan o
busin

sted o oa
in bhas

O Glerats

Authorizing Official:
Ed Wyatt

CAF 15-23-A: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 10 0of 10




Tab# b

City Council Action Form
Office of City Manager
P. 0. Box 1434
Henderson, NC 27536

252-430-5701 Council Meeting: 23 Nov15 Short Reg. Meeting

13 November 20153

TO: The Honorable Mayor James -

FR:  Frank Frazier, City Managey 2.7

RE: CAF 15-134
Consideration of Approval of Ordinance 15-51, FY 15-16 Budget Amendment #14,
Authorizing the Transfer of Police Asset Forfeiture Funds te; 1) Upgrade
Communications Services at the Police Department; 2) Purchase Two APX Mobile
Radios for New Vehicles

&) Geary and Members of City Council

Ladies and Gentlemen:
Council Goals Addressed By This Item:

e KSO 2: To Reduce Crime and Provide for a Safe Community.

Recommendation:

e Approval of Ordinance 15-51, FY 15-16 Budget Amendment #14, Authorizing the Transfer
of Police Asset Forfeiture Funds to; 1) Upgrade Communications Services at the Police
Department; 2) Purchase Two APX Mobile Radios for New Vehicles.

Executive Summary

Upgrade Communications Services at the Police Department:

Police Chief Marcus Barrow has requested that Federal Asset Forfeiture Funds in the amount of
$8.500 be appropriated to purchase new switching equipment and other telephone equipment to
upgrade the system at the Henderson Police Department. The Police Department has been
researching ways to improve its data conversion from the field to the records office and this
upgrade of its IT system, including interacting capabilities, will help facilitate this improvement
as well as increase the overall security and day to day sharing of data with the Police Department
and other agencies. There is a one-time charge for this work.

CAF 15-134: 23 November 15 Council Meeting
Page 1 of 12



As a result of changing to CenturyLink, an existing obsolete phone system will be replaced by a
system that will also provide internet service that will more efficiently meet the needs of its 51
plus users.

Purchase Twe APX Mobile Radios for New Vehicles

Also, as part of this CAF a request to use $5,620 of the State Asset Forfeiture funds to purchase
two APX Mobile Radios to be installed in the new vehicles that were approved in the FY 15-16
budget. They currently have no spare mobile radios in stock. By installing new radios in the
new vehicles, they can then place the radios that are in the old vehicles in storage to be used to
replace any units that may have a problem in the future.

Also attached is a list of obsolete equipment the Police Department is requesting to dispose of.
This list includes mobile modems and in-car cameras. Although no action is required of Council,
it is felt appropriate to advise Council of the steps taken as we continue to monitor and manage
the City’s fixed assets.

The mobile modems were initially used with the mobile data terminals prior to the police
department switching to Verizon “Air Cards”, These items are obsolete and have no function or
value to the police department or the city. Therefore, these items will be disposed of by taking
them to Granville Communications, who will then ship them back to Motorola to be recycled or
disposed of at no cost to the City.

The in-car cameras listed are inoperable and support and repair service is no longer available.
The hard drives have no resell value and will be destroyed, but the in-car video monitor units and
the actual in-car camera units may have some resell value. Therefore, pursuant to Resolution 9-
10, these items will be placed on GovDeals and sold as surplus.

Attachments:

1. Ordinance 15-51

2. Proposal for Internet Service and VOIP System

3. HPD Purchase Request Form for Motorola APX Radios
4. Disposition of Surplus Property

CAF 15-134: 23 November 15 Council Meeting
Page 2 of 12



CAF 15-134
Attachment 81

ORDINANCE 1551

FY 2015—2016 BUDGET AMENDMENT # 14
AN AMENDMENT TO THE GENERAL FUND

TO APPROPRIATE FUND BALANCE ARISING FROM STATE AND
FEDERAL ASSET FORFEITURES TO FUND THE UPGRADE OF
COMMUNICATION SERVICES AT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND

PURCHASE TWO APX MOBILE RADIOS

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Henderson on 22 June 2015 adopted the FY15-16
Anmual Operating Budget; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the various revenue and expense accounts of the annual
operating and capital improvements budgets from time-to-time;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of The City of Henderson, that
the following Ordinance be approved, and said Ordinance shall be effective immediately
upon approval of the City Council:

Ordinance 15-51
Fund: 10: General Fund FY 15-16 Budget Amendment #14
10: GENERAL FUND REVENUES Approved Current
Department Line ftem Code 22-Jun-15 Budget |Amendment| Revised
Fund Bai Appropriated 10-890-490999 | 3 3 - $ 5620001% 5620.00
S - & - |5 - 3 -
Fund Bal Appropriated 10-995-490999 | § 288,600.00 | $ 288,500.00| % 8,500.00 | § 297,000.00
Fed Asset Forfeiture $ - 3 - $ - $ -
Totai] § 288,500,001 § 288,500.00: % 14,120.00 | $ 302,620.00
A . 3 302,620.00
10: GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES ~Approved Current
Department Line ftem Code 22-Jun-i5 |  Budget | Amendment| Revised
Police Capital Qulay<$5000 | 10-510-807400 | $ 42000001 % 42,00000|$ 5820.00{8 47,620.00
Capital Cullay>$5000 | 10-510-507405 | § 49,100.00{§ 49,100.00|$ 850000{ % 57,600.00
$ - $ - $ L -
$ $ - § 3 -
5 $ - |8 $ -
$ b - ] $ -
5 - 3 - $ - 15 -
Totalj $§ 911000018 9110000 § 14.120.00] % 105,220.00
$ 105,220.00
__$8.500 Fed Asset, $5.620 State Asset | variano ;
Reference: Notes:
CAF #15-134; Ordinance #15-81; BA #14|To appropriate funds from that portion of the General Fund balance arising from
23 Nov 2015 Council Meeting|State and Federal Asset Forfeitures to be used fe upgrade communications
senices at the Police Department and purchasefinstall two APX Mobile Radios

CAF 15-134: 23 November 15 Council Meeting

Page 3 of 12




The foregoing Ordinance 15-51, upon motion of Council Member *** and second by Council
Member ***, and havin§ been submitted to a roll call vote and received the following votes and
was **** on this the 23" day of November 2015: YES: . NO: . ABSTAIN: . ABSENT:

James D. O’ Geary, Mayor

ATTEST:

Esther McCrackin, City Clerk

CAF 15-134: 23 November 15 Council Meeting
Page 4 of 12



CAF 15-134
Attachment #2

PROPOSAL FOR INTERNET SERVICE AND VelP SYSTEM FOR
HENDERSON POLICE DEPARTMENT

The Henderson Police Department was previously paying $1728.82 a month for both internet
and phone service at 200 Breckenridge Street Henderson, NC. During the proposal process, it
was determined that the Police Department was paying for phone service that the Department no
longer utilized. The cost for this unused service totaled $387.32. The following is a breakdown
of mternet and phone expenses that the department expends each month:

Current Recurring Costs Cost

T1 Phone lines $343.41 (no longer charged)
#252-438-3646 (Pager system) $43.91 {no longer charged)
PRI Phone line $853.95

NCOL (Henderson Police Department) $99.95

Time Warner Cable (City Hall) $60.00 (PD expense)
NCOL (City Wide) $299.95 (PD expense)
Phone Service at City Hall $27.65 (PD expense)

Total $1728.82

The department is proposing that service for both internet and phone be provided by
CenturyLink. The following is a breakdown of the estimated cost for both recurring monthly
costs and capital infrastructure upgrades.

CenturyLink

Internet Cost {Monthly)
40/40 GPON Internet (40 $535.00
Mbps Download/ 40 Mbps

Upload) Includes Router

VolIP Phone Service

Standard-VVX 310 Phone 39 $702.00
Admin-VVX 600 w/ 1 Sidecar |1 $38.00
Basic-VVX 310 Phone 3 $42.00
Premium-IP 550 1 $24.00
Conference-IP 6000 1 $40.00
Hunt Group 1 $4.95
Auto Attendant 1 $14.95
Basic Bus. White page listing | 1 $1.95
Pro Met Maintenance 24/7 1 Included
Voicemails (Not assigned toa | 27 $160.65
Phone)

10,000 minutes of Long Included Ak
Distance

Total (Monthly) $1028.50

CAF 15-134: 23 November 15 Council Meeting
Page S of 12



The Department will continue to maintain three (3) existing phone lines for the alarm system and
elevator phone. These analog phone lines are required for contacting the alarm company and 911
communications. An additional phone line is required to provide an emergency call box in the
front of the Police Department that allows citizens to have access to 911 during non-business
hours. The cost for maintaining these analog lines is $167.77 a month.

The following infrastructure upgrades are required to establish high internet speeds and VoIP:

Capital Purchase

[tem/Description Quantity Cost

48 Port NetVanta 1600 2 x $3,336.90 $6673.80
series Managed Layer 3
Gigabit Ethernet Switches;
Includes AC PoE power

supply.

Stacking module for use 2x $358.33 $716.66
with NetVanta 1600 series
Switches

Miscellaneous and 1 X $59.52 $59.52
Consumables

Shipping $44.00

Total $8045.74

Purchase two (2) 48 Port NetVanta 1600 Series Managed Layer 3 Gigabit Ethernet Switches
(PoE) and the stacking modules for use with the NetVanta 1600 Series Switches. The current
switches with the Internet/Ethernet infrastructure are from 2003 and will not support a VoIP
system. Switches for a VoIP must have PoE support in order to provide power to the phone
device via a CAT 5 wired Ethernet connection. Total cost for the capital purchase needed to
upgrade the Internet/Ethernet infrastructure is $8,045.74,

Estimated Recurring Cost Caost
GPON Internet 40/40 $535.00
VoIP Service ‘ $1028.50
Analog Phones $165.77
Total Monthly Cost $1729.27

There is no cost for setup and training for phone administrators. The total cost for an internet
and VolP upgrade through Centurylink is an initial cost of $8,045.74 for the infrastructure
upgrades and a $1,729.27 monthly fee for a three (3) year contract including the analog phone
lines. CenturyLink will also provide two (2) months of free service. The estimated recurring
cost for CenturyLink service will cost twenty-four cents more than the service currently
provided; however, the projected service provided through CenturyLink will be more reliable
than the current internet provider and phone system.

CAF 15-134: 23 November 15 Council Meeting
Page 6 of 12



In conclusion, CenturyLink is a local company that will provide on-site technical support in a
reasonable amount of time when a connection is lost or a system issue occurs. CenturyLink will
install the needed infrastructures upgrades and will provide on-site training to Department
personnel on how to manage users and conduct troubleshooting, CenturyLink’s service provides
24 x 7 maintenance on both the internet and phone system. Reliable access to the internet is vital
to any law enforcement agency’s mission. Establishing these upgrades and improvements will
move the Department into the next stage of technology that is essential to providing quality
public safety.

CAF 15-134: 23 November 15 Council Meeting
Page 7 of 12



CAF 15-134
Attachment #3

HENDERSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
200 Breckenridge Street
Henderson, NC 27536
Phone: 252-438-4141
Fax: 252-438-7311

ADMINISTRATIVE PURCHASE REQUEST FORM

Motorola Sclutions (Granvile Communications)

Vendor Name:

Hem: T'Piico X Guantily = Total Gost | Pardor Quote .
ool ar . Moblle Palice Recloand 192 Bo0« Saa.t0progrmiming feo X 2= | Sag attached

Sole Source Vendor? & YES ONO

Compatitive Quotes Aftached OYES " NO

This purchase is per NC State Cotnract 725G for two {2} Motorola APX 4500 Mobile
Pelice Radios and accessories. These radios are required for agencies to communicate
on the State "VIPER" radio system which is used for ail Vance County Emergency
Communications. We are requesting that the funding for this purchase be transfered from
the Police Department Siate Drug Tax/Asset Forfeiture Account (10-890-880899) to the
Capital Outlay < $5000 agcount as this is an unbudgeted purchase for FY 2015-20186.

Requesting Employee:

Captaln Perry L. Twisdale ... 10/01/2015

ﬂ/ﬁ %Z Date; 0/ of /év&’fd

Date; /I’J 20~

Division Commander:

Chief of Police:

Received by Purchasing: Data:

An fnternativnalfy Accredited Law Enforcement Agency

CAF 15-134: 23 November 15 Council Meeting
Page 8 of 12



Bill-Ta;

HENDERSON POLICE DEPT
PO BOX 1434
HENDERSON, NC 27538
United States

Attentipn;

Name:  Captain Perry L. Twisdale
Email:  ptwisdrlefizhendersonncepd.org

Contract Number:
Freight terms:
Pryment terms:

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS

Quate Number:
Effective:
Effective To:

Ultimate Destination:
HENDERSON POLICE DEPT
200 BRECKENRIDGE ST
HENDERSON, NC 27536
Enited States

Sales Contact,
Name:
Email:

QUHN0335853
01 GCT 2015
30 ROV 015

Dan Christie
dehristie@wirelessne com

Phacne:  919-7435.0233

NC STATE NON ARIBA -725G
FOB Destination
Net 30 Due

Hxtenged Price

PO Issued to Motorola Solutions Ine. musy

>Be a valid Purchase Order (POYContract/Notice fo Proceed on Comp:

>Have a PO Number/Contract Number & Date
>ldentify "Motorola Solutions Inc.” as the Vendor
>Have Payment Termis or Contract Nusmber

>Be issued in the Legal Entity's Name

>include a Bill-To Address with a Contact Name and Phone Number
>include a Ship-To Address with 2 Contact Name angd Phone Number
>Inchude an Uldmate Address (only if different than the Ship-To)
>»Be Greater than or Equal to the Value of the Order

>He in a Non-Bditable Format

>Identify Tax Exemption Status {where applicable)

>Include a Signature {as Required)

CAF 15-134: 23 November 15 Council Meeting

Page 9of 12

ftem Crunntity Nomenclature Deseription List price Your price
B 2 M22LIRSOPWIAN APXASH 106 35,687.00 32,7584 $5,506.00
H W2IHA AT PALM MICROPIONI
b2 GhoAW ADD: BASH MOUNT 02 WWM
o 2 GiT4AR ADIX ANT IDB LOW-PROFILE 762870
2 GHAX ENH: 2 YEAR REPAIR SERVICE
ADVANTAGE
e 2 GADRTSEAD ADD: 3600 OR 9660 TRENKING BAUD
SINGLE S¥STEM
Yool GAMIRAL ADE: APX 01 CONTROU BEAD {Grey}
ig 3 CAAAAH ADD; APX CONTROL HEAD
SOFTWARE
h 2 WEISHL ADLINES APNSSHD PROMO
W2 GEilAD ADD: SPRR [SW WATER RESISTANT
2 95 SVCOISVCD 15D SUHSCRIBER PROGRAMMING $1.00 $1.00 FO840
(MotegiPropramping for 1 APX Mabiles G5 54% Ea.
Total Quote in USD $8,614.00

any Letterhead, Note: Purchase Requisitions cannot be accepted



CAF 15-134
Attachment #4

MEMORANDUM

QFFICE OF THE CHIEF

Marcus W, Barrow
Henderson Police Department

To Frank Frazier, City Manager

From: ' Marcus W. Barrow, Chief of Police@
Date: November 6, 2015

Re Disposition of Discontinued Agency Property

Attached is a list of Motorola VRME50 and VRMB50 Data Communications Mobiles. These
mobile modems are the equipment we inifially used with Mobile Data Terminals to connect io
DCI before we switched to Verizon “Air Cards” and primary use of CJLEADS on MDTs.

This equipment is obsclete and we do not plan 1o reuse them, Since these units are
programmed with NC State DCUNCIC IP Numbers it would cost much more o have them
*scrubbed” by Granville Communications for resale then we would possibly get by having them
sold as surplus.

i am recommending that we have your permission to dispose of these units as “City property
with no current worth” and turn them over te Granville Communications so that they can be
properly recycled by Motorola,

Alsc attached is a fist of [ntegrian Digital Patroiler In-Car Camera units that we have removed
from HPD vehicles due {o the cameras being inoperable. Due to Integrian being sold to another
company there is no fonger any support or repair services available for these cameras.

As the hard drives of the cameras have no resell value and also as they may contain some
remaining image files of vehicles stops, etc. [ am recommending that we have your permission
to disable the hard drives and turn them over to the Vance County landfill {o be recycled. The in-
car video monitor units and the actual in-car camera units may have some resell value. f am
recommending that we turn these over separately to City Operations to be auctioned as surpfus.
The wiring and cables from the cameras will be recycled and disposed of as they do not have
other use or reseil value.

As we remove other units from cars as they go bad or the vehicle is stripped we will conlinue to
inventory these and request digposition,

Thank you in advance for your cansideration on this.

CC: Captain P.L. Twisdale

CAF 15-134: 23 November 15 Council Meeting
Page 10 of 12



Motorola Data Modems to be turned over for recycling

Moedel 1D#

VRMB50 80349244

VRMBS50 80336405 B1670
VRMSBS0 80354030

VRMSS0 80337880 B1694
VRMS50 80329DBC

VRM&50 803378BAE

VRMES0 80352655

VRMES50 80349231

VRME50 80335403

VRME30 80356080

VRMSB50 80354D2%

VRMGES0 80329DSE

VRMBS0 80336404

VRMEE0D 803200C0

VRME&S0 863498245

VRME50 80329DAC

VRME50 20329098

VRMES0 80336401

CAF 15-134: 23 November 15 Council Meeting
Page 11 0f 12



Digital Patrof Camera hard drives to be turned over for recyeling

Model {0}

oPl 2715

oP1 2698

DP1 ) 2721

DPL 2712

bp1 2723

DP1 2647

DP1 2703

DPl 2642

BP1 3541

DP2 200816CM1100
DP2 : 200744CM0681
pP2 200815CM0298
Dp2 200815CM0485
bp2 200815CMOG08
DP2 200829CM0LT73
Dp2 77065533

CAF 15-134: 23 November 15 Council Meeting
Page 12 of 12



Tab#7

City Council Action Form
Office of City Manager
P. 0. Box 1434
Henderson, NC 27536

252.430.5701 Council Meeting: 23 Nov 15 Short Reg. Meeting

17 November 2015
2.

TO: The Honorable Mayor James
FR: Frank Frazier, City Manage 5
RE: CAF: 15-114
Consideration of Approval of Resolution 15-74, Approval of Official Results for
Municipal Election Held October 6, 2015 and Subsequent Run-Off Election Held on
November 3, 2015

"Geary and Members of City Council

Ladies and Gentlemen:
Recommendation:

e Approval of Resolution 15-74, Accepting the Official Results for Municipal Election Held
October 6, 2015, and Subsequent Run-Off Election Held on November 3, 2015

Executive Summary

The Vance County Board of Elections office held a municipal election on October 6 2015,
There was a tie vote for the Ward 1 Council Seat and neither candidate received more than 50
percent of the votes for the Ward 3 At Large Council Seaf; therefore, a subsequent run-off
election was held on November 3, 2015.

The City Clerk has received the abstract of votes for these Municipal Elections. It is now
recommended that Council approve Resolution 15-74 accepting the final election results as
follows:

Mayor Four (4) Year Term: Edward H. “Eddie” Ellington;

Ward 1 Four (4) Year Term; Council Member, Marion Brodie Williams;
Ward 2 Four (4) Year Term; Council Member, D. Michael Rainey;

Ward 3 Four (4) Year Term At-Large Council Member, Melissa Eliott;
Ward 4 Four (4) Year Term At-Large; Council Member, George M. Daye.

The Resolution and results will then be filed with the City Clerk’s office.

Attachments:
1. Resolution 15-74
2. Official Municipal Election Results

CAF 15-114: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 1 of 11



CAF I5-1i4
Attachment #1

RESOLUTION 15-74

APPROVAL OF OFFICIAL RESULTS FOR MUNICIPAL ELECTION HELD
OCTOBER 6, 2615 AND RUN-OFF ELECTION HELD ON NOVEMBER 3, 2015

WHEREAS, the City of Henderson Municipal Election was held by the Vance County Board of Elections
Office on October 6, 2015; and

WHERFEAS, the Mayor and Four City Council Members were to be elected in an election conducted in
accordance with North Carolina Municipal Election Laws; and

WHEREAS, due to a tie vote for the Ward 1 Council Seat and neither candidate receiving more than 50
percent of the votes for the Ward 3 At Large Council Seat, a subsequent run-off election was
held on November 3, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the final elections results are as follows:

Mayor Four (4) Year Term: Edward H. “Eddie” Ellington;

Ward 1 Four (4) Year Term; Council Member, Marion Brodie Williams;
Ward 2 Four (4) Year Term; Council Member, D. Michael Rainey;

Ward 3 Four (4) Year Term At-Large Council Member, Melissa Elliott;
Ward 4 Four (4) Year Term At-Large; Council Member, George M. Daye,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY OF HENDERSON CITY COUNCIL THAT
IT DOES HEREBY accept the Official Results for the Municipal Elections held October 6,2015
and subsequent Run-Off Election held on November 3, 20135 and said results are to be filed with
the City Clerk.

The foregoing Resolution 15-74, introduced by Council Member #** and seconded by Council Member

¥#% on this the *** day of *** 2015, and having been submitted to a roll call vote, was *** by the
following votes: YES: . NO:. ABSTAIN:. ABSENT: .

James D. O’ Geary, Mayor
ATTEST:

Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk

Approved to Legal Form:

D. Rix Edwards, City Attorney

Reference: Minute Book 43, p. ; CAF 15-114

CAF 15-114: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 2 of 11



CAF 15-114
Attachment #2

2015 MUNICIPAL £LECTION
10/06/2015
ABSTRACY OF VOTES
FOR

VANCE COUNTY, NORTH CARCLINA

INSTRUCTIONS

The county board shail prepare ahstracts of all the baliot items in triplicate originals. The county hoard shail retain one of the
triglicate originals, and shall distribute one each to the city or town clerk for the municipality and the State Board of Elections. The
$tate Board of Elections shall forward the original abstract it receives to the Secretary of State. (GS § 163-182.6}

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF VANCE

The County Board of Elections for said county, having opened, canvassed, and judicially determined the original retums
of the election in the precincts in this county, held as above stated, do hereby certify that the above is a true abstract
thereof, and contains the number of tegal ballots cast in each precinct for each office or referendum named, the name

of each person ar choice voted for, their party affiliation {where appiicable}, and the number of votes cast for each
person ar choice for the ftem named.

This is the 13th day of October, 2015.

Chairmans

%fhoi SR

Se é‘fetaw

w@ L,_f)z;)@/ ffi;/@»/

Member

This day personally appeared before me, , Chairman of the County Board of

Elections, who being duly sworn, says the abstract of votes hergin contained is true and correct, according to the returns
made to said Board.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed my notarial seal this the 13th day of October, 2015.

ﬂ{@w@ /f?kem Qvff’_

Offacsa ature of Natary Public printdd/Typed Na«méf

My Commission £xpires: 9/{ ?;f z20La

CAF 15-114: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 3 of 11



ALINNOD FONYA

ot

HOAYIN NEEHGENGH 4041 &

COHYANONE NYWH AT Y NGSHRANTREO LS

Ppa HOAYR NG SHATNER 0881

gy EE : :
Rueg So1047 pEETILE) 3250948

feq) uo[oa[g SOI0A (E301

FELOIS(AOL] ety Sgy

£88
doig alley

¢ 0| obey

5107 'g) 189000 “kepsan ] PuIBld Ag SJNSay Uo0e(s fediiuniy §1.0Z ‘90 J8qor0

ing

23 November 2015 Council Meeti

.

CAF 15-114

Page 4 of 11



ALNNOD FONVA

VA NG NYIEEO I NOSMIANER SO L5

SORVAN LS NYINSIZETY NOBUEONM 000

VA H LR A0 LY RYnkaa 1 NGSYAdN I SO AL

SHiOR VAN CME S0 LY NYNY RO NoSeEONAR Ja TS
Y BEFOIAN

OV NOSHIONR fio

et R v S = ~ L B A . < O =Y - N

NEH 0 KL
158300

UGiSIAOL]  PEH SUY doig Ul Kegy uolne|3 soyop |230L  Amed

=

e o0 epsony el Ag s|nsay UoNSe|] [RAIDILNG 10 ‘90 1800100

ing

23 November 2015 Council Meet

CAF 15-114

Page 5 of 11



ALNNGCO IONVA

o YA TR NYMR gy NOSHBaNIH 4O

YA B TN YWY NS HETINAH O LD

v HIEE0N Ly Nyileaie NOSeRaNGE SIS

Hyan D BN ELE NYINSRO T NCS At S0 KL

HOANDSHAENEH S0 A8
IEUOT

gz

FRE . : i
feq uopoaia  8810A {E10L

doyg suQ

[BUOISIADLY  HBIN SO

Mmmmmwmﬁoo FR— Is0)U0D Aq sYNsay Holoal ledidiuniy GLOZ '90 19400

ing

23 November 2015 Council Meet

+

CAF 15-114

Page 6 of 11



2015 MUNICIPAL ELECTION
11/03/2015
ABSTRACT OF VOTES
FOR

VANCE COUNTY. NORTH CAROLINA

INSTRUCTIONS

The county board shall prepare abstracts of all the bailot items in triplicate originals. The county board shail retain one of the
triplicate originals, and shal distribute one each to the dty or town clerk for the municipality and the State Board of Efections, The
State Board of Elections shall forward the original abstract it raceives to the Secretary of State, (G5 § 163-182,6)

STATE OF NORTH CARODLINA
COUNTY OF VANCE

The County Board of Elections for said county, having opened, canvassed, and Judicially determined the original returns
of the election in the precincts in this county, held as sbove stated, do hereby certify that the above is a true abstrace
thereof, and contains the number of fegal ballots cast in each precinct for each office or referendum named, the name

of each person or cholce voted for, their party affiliation {where appiicable), and the number of votes cast for each
person or choice for the item named.

This is the 10th day of November, 2015,

Jﬂuﬁ%zﬁé%yd%J

yman

Y

ooy /M_fbf@ﬁf

Sepré'tary
Member
This day personally appeared before me, %{*}ffr A ﬁ i ?{}ffﬁw , Chairman of the County Board of

Elactions, who being duly sworn, says the ahsfract ofvotes hereirl contained | is true and corvect, according to the returns
made to said Board.

IN TESTHVONY WHERECF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed my notarial seal this the 10th day of November, 2015.

. 1. . .
Q(xw 8} \b@;fﬁ Fave }7) /75

Cfficial Sjg\ature of Notary Public Prmted/Tvpéd MName of Notarv ?ublnc
L

My Camrission Expires: L?“W’ﬁﬁ@ﬂ

CAF 15-114: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 7 of 11



ALNAOD FONYA

HENOESINND O NMAOL TR LN A0 N

o HOAYN R 0N

| Oy AsS HaN T e NYINY T NOSHEoNER 30 &l #

NOS AN 0

CANYINTTANAD NMOL RN IEN I 40 Mno1

ARG AYREDHREATIAQIN A0,

S ORI OO NVMO L RN A D

B0 MAMGE

CvARAS L NV NOSTHEGNAE

L

Eh e : 5 i THERIN VAN ANE DL NS NOSHAONER 20 AED L0 il
JRUOISIAGIS  HE[Y SOV dog augy B UORIBIY SAIO0A EJ0]  Aueg #0UD B0 UMD

[t
¢
]
9
2}
G
&
¢!
it
B
)
Q

e

m wmm_mwmmﬁmsz fepean) ouDald Ag snsey uonoel] [ediDiuniy SLOZ ‘S0 J8qUUSAON

g

23 November 2015 Council Meeti

CAF 15-114

Page 8 of 11}



ALNNOD AINYA

MRETNGO NI L asrRT G0N S50 WAL

ki HuNETIGIN A0 NAMOL

o 40 ¢ NYWHECTY ROSHEONTH A0ALD
|BUISIAOLG  HIRIA SOV dojg aug se3u0]
|40} afieg 1881U0D Ag synssy uolos|g [edipIUn G102 ‘S0 JBqWBADN

SLOZ ‘01 JOqWBADN ‘ABpssnj

ing

23 November 2015 Council Meeti

CAF 15-114

Page 9 of 11



A0
:\: b@Eags b O kBR® :
43 H
I3}
=) [=3
-
CEmE O HN®,
i
R i
of P
Bop oM RO R
o =
wo woeed Bofyomo0of &l o
i
Eal (=R S R R
©
©
o = I
28 o
L - T O
-t ot
=N ol
o |
& ;
=5 (=] o=
%
- GRME »OoHED H
i H
B
it
i
») =3 <
3
i
= ®op kb R
i
P
-]
; [ o ™
bre in
TG OHH R U 0 SN ;
Y
[ R e ] i
B H
o H
-t i
o EH) =)
[« 3= B ] e O ]
o
8
i © ol |=
] HOH O W R e el et &E W@ = HEE 1]
o
E
Fo SRR s B <]
™
) oo s bt 3
Ml il
[T SIS 4] i
oo oo v
o e
DE LR B0 MES
!
ot Sietnio|eioie
Cpwme POoOMBO ;
P atl [ dsl i |
o rf o i
] “*
WOkt T om R o b
wlee] 5 e ele ool
rlen| 1 oiAiTim T Eiein
H ®i m
Eod et m oo L e R B I = I Y S}
ieimia o e b a
(SR ' E—‘DH)‘:w{\f};\!‘f‘ﬁf\«'ﬁ e~
[ -
4
+ L L A ]
H i el lojeinieiminjm
H B P oo ' H O M A dis|oja|eleirim wim|m
1 &S [ernpef o L=} IS
! I Al el e e
H N R T N P =) i !
% :
i
o |
=
3 Db i
{ i
0 fple e
) fakhe oLEn e
>~ i il
a 5 =
b TH= o
e miE ehaim
=] |2 il i

CAF 15-114: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 10 of 11



w
a
~
CRARE® Pobm
R
b R I
e
e}
t
£ fetl
g feeiee
3 LB O B = IS B= I - B Y
ia
S1a
)
8 [ EA Woaoouoa
i |
o
LA S Be 3G Mo
ic

MTTTSE R MAYOR

aomod oo A UM G N WO

DOGSE

o N s B GO M

8 |
=3 H
b4 :
of

o4

v

e 2
=

o =]
el o2
- =
e ¥
o i

CAF 15-114: 23 November 2015 Council Mecting
Page 11 of 11



Tab #8

City Council Action Form
Office of City Manager
P. O. Box 1434
Henderson, NC 27536
252.430.5701

Councif Meeting: 23 Nov 15 Short Reg. Meeting

17 November 2015

TO:  The Honorable Mayor Jameg f@y : and Members of City Council

FR:  Frank Frazier, City Managér 39’

RE: CAF: 1585
Consideration of Approval of Resolution 15-57, Directing the Clerk for the City of
Henderson, North Carolina (City) to Investigate the Sufficiency of am Annexation

Petition
Ladies and Gentlemen:

Council Retreat Goals Addressed By This Item:

e Key Strategic Objective 3: Enhance Economic Development - AP: 3-7- Develop Annexation Plan

Recommendation:

e  Approval of Resolution 15-57, Directing the Clerk for the City of Henderson, North Carolina (City)
to Investigate the Sufficiency of an Annexation Petition

Executive Summary:

Henderson Collegiate School has constructed a new facility on Old Epsom Road which is currently
outside the City Hmits. The total amount of acreage is 38.7 and designated as lots a and b on the
recombination plat for property of Henderson Collegiate, Inc., prepared by Bobbitt Surveying. Water and
sanitary sewer mains were installed as part of the project and the school is currently being charged outside
water and sewer rates. The school has requested to be annexed into the City. In accord with the
requirements of North Carolina General Statute §160A-31, “Annexation by Petition”, this resolution
directs the City Clerk to investigate the sufficiency of the petition and to certify to the Council the result
of the investigation.

This action is one of several steps that will be taken during the annexation process.

Attachmenits:
1. Resolution 15-85
2. Survey of Area

CAF 15-85: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 1 of 6



CAF 15-85
Attachment #1

RESOLUTION 15-57

DIRECTING THE CLERK TO INVESTIGATE AN ANNEXATION
PETITION RECEIVED UNDER N.C.G.S. § 160A-31

WHEREAS, the City Council (Council) conducted its Annual Planning Retreat in 2015 and
identified eight Key Strategic Objectives (KSQOs) and Goals; and

WHEREAS, this Resolution addresses KSO-3: Enhanced Economic Development; and

WHEREAS, a petition requesting annexation, which is attached, was received by staff on 3
November 2015; and

WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute §160A-31 requires the City Clerk to investigate the
sufficiency of the petition and certity the results of the investigation

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL that the City Clerk is directed
to investigate the sufficiency of the attached petition (A#tachment A) and certify the
result of the investigation to the Council.

Resolution 15-08, upon motion of Council Member and second by Council
Member and having been submitted to a roll call vote received the
following votes and was on this the **" day of 2015:

YES: NO:. ABSTAIN: ABSENT:

James D. O’ Geary, Mayor
ATTEST:

Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk

Approved to Legal Form:

D. Rix Edwards, City Attorney

Reference: Minute Book 43, p ¥%*; CAF 15-09

CAF 15-85: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 2 of 6



Resolution [5-85
Attachment 4

PETITION FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION TO THE CITY OF HENDERSON
OF A NONCONTIGUOUS ARFA (SATELLITE)

To the Mayor and Members of the City Council of the City of Henderson, N.C.:

The undersigned respectfully petition the City Council of the City of Henderson to annex the hereinalter described
property to the City of Henderson, such annexation to be pursoant te Part 4, Article 4A, Chapter 160A of the Nowth
Carolina General Statues (G .8.160A-38-et seq.) In support of this petition and pursuant to G.8. 160A-58-1, the
undersigned do hereby respectfully submit the following information:

t. The undersigned whose names are signed to this petition own all reel estate in the area described herein, with
the exception of the following: Owners of real property that is wholly exempt from property taxation under
the Constitution and faws of North Carolina; Railroad Companies: Public Utility as defined in G.S. 62-3(23);
Electric Membership Corporation: and Telephone Membership Corporations,

2. The nearest point of the area described herein o the primary corporate limits of the City of Henderson is not
more than three (3} miles.

3. No part of the ares described herein is closer to the primary corperate limiis of another city than i the primary
corporate limits of the City of Henderson.

4. If any part of the area described herein is a part of a subdivision as defined in G.5, 160A~376, then all of said
Subdivision is incladed within the area described.

5. This area proposed for annexation under this petition is deseribed by metes and bounds as follows:

(ATTACH A METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION FOR THE AREA TO BE ANNEXED)

Respectfully submitted this 3-"3 day of f\-)a\iﬁ D ur .20 s
Type or Print Name of Propesty Owner{s) Address and Phone Number; Property PIN#
Parcel ID#
1) Heodersen  Colleqiote o1 oea&,‘o&mﬁaﬁ Hedarssa 0576
2 —
3)
4) - —
5) .
Please sign and complete the requested information on the Signature page of this petition
(For City Use Only)
Date Received: 11 314 Total Land Mass: ___ 58+ |

CAF 15-85: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 3 of 6



ALL SIGNATURES MUST BE NOTARIZEDI!

ANNEXATION PETITION SIGNATURE PAGE - Continued -

CORPORATION: Affix Seal:

T,
e dosson CQU&Q\ZL]& Llac,
Name of Copporation (Type or Brint)
By:Cf CQO/ . E){ﬁf_uﬁ\!&, t‘k&d@( Attested By: /%"("v—/:j\c %m‘_‘
Signatifegihd Tite Signature and Title (VA
T T Seadaen LT il
{Type or Print Name)

(Type or Print Name)

HOTARIZATION

NORTH CARCLINA
\j Codenrs £ COUNTY

L, the undersigned Notary Public in and for the aforesaid County and State, certify that ‘g\-::‘\‘—c-c, E_ o .ba i

ig,day and acknowiedged the due execation of the foregoing instrument.

personally came byt
i) |
C the D\ day of MOurm\m-af .20 ‘\‘(u .
. N

\\‘\\
Witness my*%@\nd notrial &
3 OTARY

%
Ft %
=5 WY s £
£ gowwssor SEREs =
'%ﬂ L Gy g 55 Notary Public
?‘@?’& PUB\-\C‘ é&} My commission expires c&' L—‘( = \C&
e GQ‘:J@P‘*\\
g
PARTNERSHIP Thss is a: . eneral partnership
o lidved parteership

Name of Parinership (Type or Print)

Attested By:
Witness, Signanire and Tite

By
Signature and Title
{Type or Print Name) (Type or Print Name)
TARIZATION
NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY
1. the undersigned Notary Public in and for the aforesaid County and State, ceniify that

personaily came before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the foregoing instrument,
.20

Witness my hand and notarial seal this the _uayof

Notary Public

My commisslon expires

CAF 15-85: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 4 of 6



ANNEXATION PETITION SIGNATURE PAGH

EVERY INDIVIDUAL WITH OWNERSHIP INTEREST:

Taux Parcef 184 Print or Type Name and Address;
DSG2 jo g1d £ psem 03 Mawdbrsen M€

27536

W,
\\t\““ ety
NOTARIZATION §-~‘“~W‘N T g%,
&F %
NORTE CAROLINA $ NOT4p, &
£ O MY H
Nonee  counTy P B N, E
e : iw e =X s -E
IA%: N he undersigned Notary Public in and for the aforesas %;%g\ly iﬂgﬁ% % s§at
e S
E o = Ccuechre . personally came before me this day and acknowledged the due execg{’tﬁ)ﬁ%ﬂ)ﬁ?&%{'ﬁg
I

instrument.

Witness my hand and notarial seal this the A\ day of M%\_’}-@ o J20 \ "S .

Notary Public

My commission expires % - M- %

Individoal Owner #2: Tax Farcel [D#: Print or Type Mame and Address:

NOTARIZATION
NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY

f, the undersigned Nedary Public in and for the aforesaid County and State, certjfy that
personally came before me this day and acknowledged the dae execution of the foregoing instrument,

Witness my hand and notaral seal this the day of .20

Notary Public

My commission expires

ALL SIGNATURES MUST BE NOTARIZED!IH

CAF 15-85: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting
Page 5of6



CAF 15-85
Aftachment #2

o pmeE

TRl A 51 oed 1s
SLOR PE MUY WAL ) .| 6PAT
supemzy oy e mn, 5 W R E
HRIREL CSRNNIRH E X
i) Csymbajon UDERIRPUREH
= Apaded
A T
P - B - EFE dRE) sidw — e — awwr fanlinh
BRIGE “FH HOSEROREN WA JEARPE EUSABS DO VR
o B2 - T ROUMRS

P NNILEANNE JIIEEGE

! T T 2 =
A O ARSI VA B S0 ppney o 30 2WR 1, KR 200 ASIOR JEUTREGT LA {4l iy F e

T .._.%u WO BN DN HRUNIEE THRAYIN TR A RN DEA IR UES 7 0 [l G el DN
W mw... B &. “ 1P A SIS MRS i SRR L SO B[ §
TR ST HIG SURBEEEET | At RESHE LEGINNG L ik B
o Lyt KL B T B ESTON & WRGEE 21
ins.f..,k.\ LU BB S8 Lot £ ELTOWG b Mmmme: 2 L 0 9 N i 3

[poumuahl Xy
SRISD LT

CAF 15-85: 23 November 2015 Council Meeting

Page 6 of 6



Meetings and Events Calendar

All Regular 2015 City Council Meetings Held 2™ & 4 Monday at 6:00 P.M.
Beginning 2016- All Regularly Scheduled Council Meetings will be held on the 2*° Monday of the Month only

Tab#5

Date Time Event Location
Nov 26" | City Hall Closed City Hall Closed
. B .
Nov 27&’ C!fy Hall Closed G R o B IR S T R C!i’y Hall Closed
. : City Hall Large
1] .
Dec 7' G:30 AM KLRWS Advisory Board Meeting Conference Room:
Dec 7™ 3:30 PM Henderson Planning Board Meeting City Council Chambers
Dec 8th 3:30 PM Henderson Zoning Adjustment Board Meeting | City Council Chambers
th Henderson-Vance FParks & Recreation Aycock Regreation
Dec 10 12:00 PM Commission Meeting Center
Dec 14" 6:00 PM City Council Regular Meeting City Council Chambers
Dac 21% 2:30 PM Human Relations Commijssion City Council Chambers
Dec 23 | City Hall Closed City Hall Closed
Dec 24" | City Hall Closed City Hali Closed
Dec 25" | City Hall Closed City Hall Closed
City Council Short Regular Meeting
Dec 28" | CANCELLED CANCELLED CANCELLED
Jan 1%t | City Hall Closed oy City Hall Closed
*Jan 4 3:30 PM Henderson Planning Board Meeting City Council Chambers
*Jan 50 3:30 PM Henderson Zoning Adjustment Board Meeting | City Council Chambers
= Jan 11% 5:00 PM Perry Memorial Library Advisory Board Meeting] Perry Memorial Library
Jan 110 6:00 PM City Council Regular Meeting City Council Chambers
" . Henderson-Vance Parks & Recreation Aycock Recreation
Jan 14 12:00 PM Commission Meeting Center
. Henderson-Vance E-911 Advisory Board :
«Jan 290 10:00 AM Meeting E-911 Operations Center
*Eap 15 3.30 PM Henderson Planning Board Meeting City Council Chambers
*Fah 2™ 3:30 PM Henderson Zoning Adfustment Board Meeting | City Council Chambers
. ; ; City Hall Large
« th
Feb 8 9:30 AM KLRWS Advisory Board Meeting Conference Room
Feb g 6:00 PM City Council Regular Meeting City Councii Chambers
* Henderson-Vance Parks & Recreation Aycock Recreation
Feb 11 12:00 PM Comimission Meeting Center
*Fap 150 2:30 PM Human Relations Commission City Councit Chambers
“Mar 1° 3:30 PM Henderson Zoning Adjustment Board Meeting | City Council Chambers
“Mar 7 3.30 PM Henderseon Planning Board Meeting City Council Chambers

Last Updated November 9, 2015 *(Dates ave tentative at this time and subject to change)




Tab # 10

City Council Memo
Office of City Manager
P. G. Box 1434
Henderson, NC 27536
252.430.5701

Council Meeting: 23 Nov 15 Work Session

16 November 2015
TO: The Honorable Mayor James Leary and Members of City Council
FR: Frank Frazier, City Managey 4.9

RE: CAF: 15-135
Consideration of Approval of Resolution 15-04, Approeving the Submission of an
Application by NRG-eVgo on the City’s Behalf to the North Carolina Clean Energy
Technelogy Center for an Electric Vehicle Quick Charge Station

Ladies and Gentlemen:
Council Retreat Goals Addressed By This Item:

e KSOS5: Provide Reliable, Dependable and Environmentally Compliant Infrastructure
Systems.

» KSO 8: Provide Sufficient Funds for Municipal Operations and Capital Outlay Necessary to
Meet the Needs of Citizens, Customers and Mandates of Regulatory Authorities.

Recommendation:

e Approval for NRG-eVgo to submit an application to the North Carolina Clean Energy
Technology Center for an electric vehicle DC fast charging station at the Operations Center
at 900 8. Beckford Drive.

Executive Summary

The City of Henderson is strategically positioned between the Raleigh-Durham Area and
Richmond with two converging major interstate highways (I-85 and US #1) passing through
Henderson. Currently there are no electric vehicle quick charge stations located between the
RDU and Richmond. Therefore a quick charge station would be a vital link in the clean
transportation corridor and would draw traffic into our city as a destination/via point and produce
an economic boost to businesses. While travelers are waiting for their vehicles to charge they
could take the opportunity to visit restaurants and local businesses. A DC quick charge station
requires a 480 volt power supply and can charge a vehicle in 30 minutes.

The NC Clean Energy Technology Center was founded in 1987 and has become one of the
premier clean energy centers for knowledge in the United States. Their mission has three main
thrusts; to support clean transportation, clean power/efficiency and renewable energy. The NC

CAF 15-135: 23 November 2015 Work Session
Page 1 of 4



Clean Energy Technology Center receives its funding as a direct appropriation from NC
legislature along with federal, public and private donations. As an incentive program the North
Carolina Clean Energy Technology Center has been issuing grants for the instailation of quick
charge stations. The grants typically cover 80% of the cost for a station and the criteria are based
on strategic need, promotion of clean power within a community.

NRG eVgo is a corporation whose mission statement is to provide an electric vehicle ecosystem
and has offered to write the grant that includes the City of Henderson. The funding agency is
seeking applications that expend the maximum dollar value of the grant (approximately
$200,000). Since Henderson does not currently own an electric fleet the city would only qualify
for one quick charging station, which typically costs $50,000 per station. Henderson would not
score as well as an industry that is looking to site 4 stations therefore it is in the City’s best
interest to team with a company like NRG in the application process. The grant covers 80% of
the cost and eVgo has stated they would participate in the balance of the cost share, which would
be a $5,000 match from the City of Henderson. Henderson has the opportunity to provide “in-
kind” services as part of the cost share. NRG would own and operate the quick charge station
and would pay Henderson for the power consumed, so there is no cost to the city after the initial
installation. NRG would collect the revenues generated from the facility and cover all the
maintenance costs associated with equipment. It is anticipated that several parking spaces of the
Operation Center parking lot along Beckford Drive may serve as a good location for a quick
charge station.

The benefits to the City having an electric vehicle quick charge station are:

e Henderson will become a via point to -85 and US-1 traffic,
o The additional traffic will infuse local businesses with retail sales: dinner, snacks,
shopping etc.
e This will illustrate that Henderson is a progressive City that is willing to embark on new
technology and embrace clean energy.

Attachments:

1. Resolution 15-04

CAF 15-135: 23 November 2015 Work Session
Page 2 of 4



CAF 15-135
Attachment #1

RESOLUTION 15-04

APPROVING THE SUBMISSION OF AN APPLICATION BY NRG-EVG(O ON THE
CITY’S BEHALF TO THE NORTH CAROLINA CLEAN ENERGY TECHNOLOGY
CENTER FOR AN ELECTRIC VEHICLE QUICK CHARGE STATION.

WHEREAS, the Henderson City Council identified eight Key Strategic Objectives (KSQ) at its
2015 Strategic Planning Retreat; and

WHEREAS, the Key Strategic Objectives are addressed by this Resolution as follows:

KSO 5: To Provide Reliable, Dependable and Environmental Compliant Infrastructure
Systems; and

KSG 5: Provide Sufficient Funds for Municipal Operations and Capital Outlay
Necessary to Meet the Needs of Citizens, Customers and Mandates of Regulatory
Authorities; and

WHEREAS, the NC Clean Energy Technology Center that was established in 1987 is authorized
to make grants to aid eligible units of government in the cost of construction of clean
fransportation systems; and

WHEREAS, the City of Henderson has identified the need along Raleigh-Durham Corridor to
Richmond for electric vehicles via I-85 and US-#1; and

WHERFEAS, the City of Henderson intends to request grant assistance for the project; and

WHEREAS, funding that is available is an 80% grant with a required match of 20% that can be
cost shared with NRG eVgo; and

WHEREAS, the estimated project cost is approximately $30,000 with the final cost estimate to
be determined upon completion of the grant application, and the estimated local match
would be $5,000 which could be an “in-kind™ match.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
HENDERSON, NORTH CAROLINA THAT:

1) The City will arrange financing for all remaining costs of the project, if approved for
a grant award.

2) The City will provide the queuing of electric vehicles at the Operations Center at the
project completion of construction thereof.

CAF 15-135: 23 November 2015 Work Session
Page 3 of 4



3} James D. O’Geary, Mayor, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized to execute
and file an application, on behalf of the City in the construction of the project
described above.

4) James D. O’Geary, Mayor, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized and directed
to furnish such information as the appropriate State agency may request in connection
with such application or the project: to make the assurances as contained above; and
to execute such other documents as may be required in connection with the
application.

5) The City has substantially complied or will substantially comply with all Federal,
State, and local laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances applicable to the project and
to Federal and State grants and loans pertaining thereto.

The foregoing Resolution 15-04, upon motion of Council Member and seconded
by Council Member , and having been submitted to a roll call vote received
the following votes and was on this the *** day of 2015:

YES: . NO: . ABSTAIN: . ABSENT: .

James D. O’ Geary, Mayor

ATTEST:

Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk

Approved to Legal Form:

D. Rix Edwards, City Attorney

Reference Minute Book 43 pp. ***

CAF 15-135: 23 November 2015 Work Session
Page 4 of 4



